
Town Council Agenda 1  April 4, 2023 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA  

COMMUNITY CULTURAL CENTER AUDITORIUM / MICROSOFT “TEAMS”  

50 Chapman Place  

EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT  

April 4, 2023 

 

=================================================================== 

This Town Council meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 929-235-8441 

Conference ID: 197 454 50# or Click here to join the meeting 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 7:30 p.m. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA 
 
3. RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS 
 
4. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA 
ITEMS 
 A.  Other Elected Officials 
 B.  Other Residents 
 C.  Mayor 
 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 A.  March 21, 2023 Executive Session 
 B.  March 21, 2023 Regular Meeting 
 C.  March 22, 2023 Combined Meeting re: Draft Affordable Housing Plan 
 
6. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS   
 A.  Disposition of Obsolete or Broken Town-Owned Equipment 
 B.  Resignation/s from Boards and Commissions 
 
7. OLD BUSINESS 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS 
 A.  Council Resolution - AccelerateCT Summer Program Expansion Grants 
 B.  Council Resolution - 2023 Speed & Aggressive Driving Enforcement Program 
 C.  Setting of Public Hearing Date re: Reserve Fund Requirements Ordinance 
 D.  Recommendation from Tax Policy Committee re: Tax Lien Sales 
 E.  Referral to Tax Committee re: Tax Stabilization Agreement for 1-36 Jaidee      
 Drive “Easton Place” 
 F.  Referral to Tax Policy and Fees Committee re: 650 Connecticut Boulevard 
 G.  Referral to Fees Committee re: Use of Cricket Field at Shae Park 
 H.  Recommendations from Personnel and Pensions Subcommittee re: Job   
 Descriptions 
      1.  Human Resources & Chief Diversity Officer 
      2.  Deputy Director of Health and Human Services     
  3.  Youth Outreach Coordinator 
      4.  Custodian I- Public Works 

tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167#_blank
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTVkYTZkZGMtMzM0ZC00MzdkLWJiOGQtMjdiNmUxYzJkMjZh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d


Town Council Agenda 2  April 4, 2023 

      5.  Custodian I- Library 
      6.  Custodian I- Police Department 
 I.  Amusement Permit Applications 
  1.  17th Abelon Memorial Walk 
  2.  Memorial Day Parade 
  3.  Juneteenth Celebration 
  4.  Sounds of Summer Concert Series 
  5.  Annual Car Show 
 J.   Refund of Taxes 
   
9.    OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE  
       ADMINISTRATION 
 
10.  COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS  
  
11.  OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK 
 A.  Other Elected Officials 
 B.  Other Residents 
 C.  Mayor 
 
 12.  ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: April 18, 2023 at Community Cultural Center) 





































































Ordinance Committee 1 March 27, 2023 

 
COMMUNITY CULTURAL CENTER ROOM 111 

 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
March 27, 2023 

 
PRESENT Rich Kehoe, Chair; Councillors Sebrina Wilson and John Morrison 
 
ALSO     Melissa McCaw, Finance Director 
PRESENT       Connor Martin, Chief of Staff 
  Jessica Carrero, Project Manager 
             
CALL TO ORDER  
 
Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
November 30, 2022 
 
MOTION By Sebrina Wilson 
  seconded by John Morrison 

to approve the November 30, 2022 meeting minutes. 
 
Motion carried 3/0 

 
OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK 
 
No resident came forward to speak. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Reserve Fund Requirements 
 
The Chair explained that the Town Council previously enacted ordinances establishing the 
mandatory amounts for reserve funds covering general liability, workers’ compensation, 
health benefits and retiree health benefits (OPEB).  In addition, there are future unfunded 
liabilities in the workers’ compensation fund for long term expenses related to heart and 
hypertension benefits and retiree health benefits.  The ordinances establish a process for 
slowly increasing reserves to cover those long term expenses.   
 
The OPEB account has the largest unfunded liability and the ordinance provides that any 
amount in the town's fund balance in excess of 10% of the budget for that year shall be 
transferred to the OPEB trust fund.  Over the years, millions of dollars have been 
transferred.   Recently, the bond rating agencies have recommended towns have a 15% of 
budget fund balance.  The Finance Director provided an overview of the reserves in other 
towns which demonstrate that large urban areas have fund balances less than 10% but 
similar sized towns to East Hartford have a higher balance.   Bond rating agencies look 
more favorably on those towns which in turn can reduce the costs of borrowing.  
 



Ordinance Committee 2 March 27, 2023 

The committee reviewed the March 26 draft of the Fund Balance and Reserve Fund 
Ordinance which provides an increase of .25% each year for the next 5 years, gradually 
increasing the maximum fund balance to 11.25%. The Finance Director recommended that 
the progression start with the current fiscal year which will be trued up in November, 2023.   
The committee agreed to that change 
 
MOTION By Sebrina Wilson 
  seconded by John Morrison 
 
  to send the March 27, 2023 draft of the Fund Balance and Reserve Fund  
  Ordinance, which incorporates the start date of the fiscal year 2023-2024 to 
  the Town Council for the purposes of establishing a public hearing date. 
 

Motion carried 3/0 
 
Fair Rent Commission 
 
The Chair provided an overview of the state mandate in Public Act 22=30 that all towns with 
a population in excess of 25,000 establish a Fair Rent Commission for purposes of providing 
tenants with a process for contesting landlord rent increases or poor living conditions.  The 
chair pointed out that in a competitive market, tenants would have the option to find other 
more affordable or better quality rental units.  However, the current market limits those 
options.  That said, the town does not have personnel with the time nor the expertise to 
implement this mandate -- which comes with no state funding for the costs of 
implementation.   In addition to training staff, the town would have the expense of training 
volunteer commission members. 
 
Connor Martin, Chief of Staff, and Jessica Carrero, Project Manager had attended a 
workshop and provided an overview of the town's options for implementing the mandate.  
The committee agreed to draft a proposed ordinance that provides the following: 
 
1.  The Department of Health and Human Services would provide intake of tenant 
complaints. 
2.  If the complaint is about living conditions, the designated staff member would work with 
Inspections and permits to inspect the premises and order appropriate corrections.   If those 
corrections are made, the complaint is deemed resolved.  If the corrections are not made, 
the Department will initiate a review of the complaint relative to rent being charged. 
3.  If the complaint is about rent increase, the ordinance would deem any increase of 3% or 
less to be fair, which is consistent with many rent control systems. Any rent above that 
amount would trigger an investigation.  
4.  If the complaint proceeds to the investigation stage, the Department shall gather 
evidence, have the power to compel disclosure of information and present such information 
to the Commission for its review.    The department shall take affirmative steps during this 
process to mediate the complaint and come to a resolution.  
5.  The commission shall meet to review the presentation made by the Department.  It shall 
have the power to compel testimony and conduct hearings.   The Commission will render a 
decision and the landlord or tenant may appeal an adverse decision to the superior court as 
set out in state statute. 
 
MOTION By Sebrina Wilson 
  seconded by John Morrison 
  to adjourn (7:19 p.m.) 



Ordinance Committee 3 March 27, 2023 

 
  Motion carried 3/0 
 
cc:   Mayor Walsh  



FUND BALANCE AND RESERVE FUND ORDINANCE 
(03/27/2023) 

 
 
 
 
Subsection (b) of section 10-52 of the East Hartford Town Ordinances, Retiree Benefit 
Trust Fund, is hereby repealed and the following is substituted in lieu thereof: 
 
(b) Income to such fund shall include any amounts appropriated to such fund by the town 
council or as provided in this subsection and any return on investments of such funds. If, 
at the close of any fiscal year, the undesignated reserve fund for the town exceeds ten 
percent of the total budget appropriation for such fiscal year, the budget surplus in such 
fiscal year, as verified by the town auditors, shall be appropriated to the Retiree Benefit 
Trust Fund, provided that effective July 1, 2023, the percentage by which the fund exceeds the 
total budget appropriation shall be as follows:  for fiscal year 2022-2023, ten and one quarter 
percent; for fiscal year 2023-24, ten and one half percent; for fiscal year 2024-25, ten and three 
quarter percent; for fiscal year 2025-2026; eleven percent and for fiscal year 2026-2027 eleven 
and one quarter percent.. 
 
 
 



   M E M O R A N D U M 

 

DATE:   March 29, 2023 

TO:   Michael Walsh, Mayor 

FROM:   Melissa McCaw, Director of Finance 

TELEPHONE:  (860) 291-7246 

RE:   Referral to Tax Policy Committee - Properties Recommended for Tax Lien Sale 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attached please find a list of properties being recommended for the town's annual tax lien sale. The list 
contains 95 properties that are moving forward toward a tax lien sale totaling $1,430,365.44 and 
represents properties that have fallen into delinquency where all town efforts have failed to secure 
payment. The estimated $1.4 million includes a $24 lien fee adjustment on all 2021 Grand List Bills. 

Please note this list is preliminary and will decrease substantially as the process proceeds but all 
amounts that eventually move to lien sale will be updated through the expected date of sale, which 
should be no later than August 31, 2023. 

The policy criteria applied by the Tax Office that results in a property being selected for lien sale includes 
any real estate delinquency in excess of $10,000 or any amount when the delinquency spans any portion 
of the three grand list years. 

As background information related to the process followed by the Tax Office, the collection process 
completed for each grand list year is summarized below: 

 The tax bill first installment legal notice is published (3 times; before due date, after due and 
before it becomes delinquent). 

 An individual tax bill is printed and mailed to the property address (mid-June). 
 If full payment is not received, an individual delinquent letter is mailed (August). 
 The tax bill second installment legal notice is published (3 times; before due date, after due and 

before it becomes delinquent). 
 If full payment is not received, an individual demand letter is mailed (February). 
 If amounts remain unpaid, a notice of intention to file lien letter is mailed (April). 
 If amounts remain unpaid, a lien is filed by the Tax Collector (in May). 

Based on the aforementioned, the town will issue a tax lien sale request for proposal (RFP). When the 
town has accepted bids in the past, the town was able to collect 100% of the tax due on the parcels when 
the lien was sold. 

On some properties, the owner came forward and entered into an agreement with the town to deposit an 
initial payment approximately 25% of the taxes due while agreeing to retire the remaining balance over 
18 months while keeping new taxes current. 



Like past lien sales, the town will advertise these properties and request sealed bids. The bids received 
by the town will be opened and analyzed by the Administration, who then will return to the Town 
Council with approximate recommendations for the sale. The Finance Department, including the 
Tax Office, will work closely with Corporation Counsel to facilitate this sale by August 31, 2023 for 
tax receipt recording purposes. 

In addition, the Tax Office, with the Corporation Counsel will be working to assign subsequent tax liens 
in cases where that property's tax liens have been sold in prior years. This encompasses 54 properties 
totaling $345,668.56. 

In closing, while it is regrettable that the town has to initiate these actions, despite our best efforts, we 
have been unable to secure collection with these particular properties. Accordingly, to maintain a fair 
and equitable tax collection system and support city services upon which our town residents rely, we 
must initiate this process. 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding the above noted, please do not hesitate to 
contact me.  

Thank you. 
 

 



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
2018-01-0009503 3507 MCCRAY CAROLYN E 113 CRESCENT DR 4,698.84 833.65 24 833.47 6,389.96
2019-01-0009503 3507 MCCRAY CAROLYN E 113 CRESCENT DR 4,776.36 2,077.72 24 0 6,878.08
2020-01-0009093 3507 MCCRAY CAROLYN E 113 CRESCENT DR 4,721.82 1,204.06 24 0 5,949.88
2021-01-0009083 3507 MCCRAY CAROLYN E 113 CRESCENT DR 5,350.50 401.29 0 0 5,751.79
TOTAL 4 3507 113 CRESCENT DR 19,547.52 4,516.72 72 833.47 24,969.71

2021-01-0012133 8716 RIVERSIDE HEALTH CARE REALTY L L C 751 MAIN ST 94,651.17 2,839.54 0 0 97,490.71
TOTAL 1 8716 751 MAIN ST 94,651.17 2,839.54 0 0 97,490.71

2017-01-0010037 405 MONTANEZ RAUL P & AWILDA N 113 ARNOLD DR 5,797.84 2,957.13 24 1,316.85 10,095.82
2018-01-0010037 405 MONTANEZ RAUL P & AWILDA N 113 ARNOLD DR 5,974.24 3,674.16 24 1,450.86 11,123.26
2020-01-0009635 405 MONTANEZ RAUL P & AWILDA N 113 ARNOLD DR 6,003.44 1,530.88 24 0 7,558.32
2021-01-0009607 405 MONTANEZ RAUL P & AWILDA N 113 ARNOLD DR 6,255.38 469.15 0 0 6,724.53
TOTAL 4 405 113 ARNOLD DR 24,030.90 8,631.32 72 2,767.71 35,501.93

2021-01-0004472 12236 ECOLOCHEM INC 405 SCHOOL ST 34,126.15 1,023.78 0 0 35,149.93
TOTAL 1 12236 405 SCHOOL ST 34,126.15 1,023.78 0 0 35,149.93

2020-01-0008637 8780 MAIN APARTMENTS LLC 1252-1256 MAIN ST 8,758.64 1,839.31 24 0 10,621.95
2021-01-0008611 8780 MAIN APARTMENTS LLC 1252-1256 MAIN ST 20,661.96 1,549.65 0 0 22,211.61
TOTAL 2 8780 1252-1256 MAIN ST 29,420.60 3,388.96 24 0 32,833.56

2021-01-0000146 12944 8 NEW BRITAIN PIZZA LLC 300 SILVER LN 27,198.02 2,039.85 0 0 29,237.87
TOTAL 1 12944 300 SILVER LN 27,198.02 2,039.85 0 0 29,237.87

2020-01-0006148 14593 TUGER PROPERTIES LLC 20 WESTBROOK ST 8,994.29 1,888.80 24 0 10,907.09
2021-01-0014612 14593 TUGER PROPERTIES LLC 20 WESTBROOK ST 15,101.12 1,132.59 0 0 16,233.71
TOTAL 2 14593 20 WESTBROOK ST 24,095.41 3,021.39 24 0 27,140.80

2017-01-0008400 13411 FERRARO-LEE TEENA & LEE PERRY 24 SPAULDING CIR 3,456.30 2,747.76 24 934.21 7,162.27
2018-01-0008400 13411 FERRARO-LEE TEENA & LEE PERRY 24 SPAULDING CIR 3,330.64 2,048.34 24 810.45 6,213.43
2019-01-0008400 13411 FERRARO-LEE TEENA & LEE PERRY 24 SPAULDING CIR 3,385.58 1,472.73 24 0 4,882.31

Revised - Town of East Hartford Lien Sale Properties - 2023



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
2020-01-0004817 13411 FERRARO-LEE TEENA & LEE PERRY 24 SPAULDING CIR 3,346.92 853.47 24 0 4,224.39
2021-01-0004806 13411 FERRARO-LEE TEENA & LEE PERRY 24 SPAULDING CIR 3,781.02 283.58 0 0 4,064.60
TOTAL 5 13411 24 SPAULDING CIR 17,300.46 7,405.88 96 1,744.66 26,547.00

2021-01-0006936 8757 JCT WHITNEY REALTY GROUP LLC 1123 MAIN ST 23,470.24 626.19 0 0 24,096.43
TOTAL 1 8757 1123 MAIN ST 23,470.24 626.19 0 0 24,096.43

2021-01-0010990 4235 MORRIS WAREHOUSING LLC 1 FAIRFIELD ST 22,642.25 679.27 0 0 23,321.52
TOTAL 1 4235 1 FAIRFIELD ST 22,642.25 679.27 0 0 23,321.52

2021-01-0005108 2013 FRANKLIN PLAZA TIC 1 LLC & FRANKLIN PLAZ 1120 BURNSIDE AVE 22,575.22 677.26 0 0 23,252.48
TOTAL 1 2013 1120 BURNSIDE AVE 22,575.22 677.26 0 0 23,252.48

2021-01-0004353 8650 DUONG ANH THU THI 445 MAIN ST 19,553.56 1,466.52 0 20 21,040.08
TOTAL 1 8650 445 MAIN ST 19,553.56 1,466.52 0 20 21,040.08

2021-01-0015119 7115 WADE LYNE 85-87 JAMES ST 19,818.35 452.75 0 0 20,271.10
TOTAL 1 7115 85-87 JAMES ST 19,818.35 452.75 0 0 20,271.10

2020-01-0002527 17010 CASSADY JAMES & JUNE 7 STRAWBERRY LN 8,200.00 2,091.00 24 0 10,315.00
2021-01-0002520 17010 CASSADY JAMES & JUNE 7 STRAWBERRY LN 7,418.96 556.42 0 0 7,975.38
TOTAL 2 17010 7 STRAWBERRY LN 15,618.96 2,647.42 24 0 18,290.38

2020-01-0015315 11762 WELDON RENEE C & DEANDRE L 11 RECTOR ST 6,315.79 1,459.46 24 0 7,799.25
2021-01-0015301 11762 WELDON RENEE C & DEANDRE L 11 RECTOR ST 9,459.52 709.46 0 0 10,168.98
TOTAL 2 11762 11 RECTOR ST 15,775.31 2,168.92 24 0 17,968.23

2019-01-0013380 10443 COLWICK CHRISTOPHER & EILEEN 123 OAK ST 2,870.38 947.23 24 0 3,841.61
2020-01-0003031 10443 COLWICK CHRISTOPHER & EILEEN 123 OAK ST 5,353.98 1,365.27 24 0 6,743.25
2021-01-0003030 10443 COLWICK CHRISTOPHER & EILEEN 123 OAK ST 6,801.50 510.11 0 0 7,311.61
TOTAL 3 10443 123 OAK ST 15,025.86 2,822.61 48 0 17,896.47

2019-01-0000939 14704 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 123 WHITEHALL DR 274.37 0 24 0 298.37
2020-01-0007914 14704 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 123 WHITEHALL DR 6,792.04 1,731.97 24 0 8,548.01
2021-01-0007878 14704 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 123 WHITEHALL DR 7,383.28 553.75 0 0 7,937.03



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
TOTAL 3 14704 123 WHITEHALL DR 14,449.69 2,285.72 48 0 16,783.41

2019-01-0013343 1309 OBRIEN JOSEPH A 139 BRITT RD 3,937.02 472.44 24 0 4,433.46
2020-01-0010315 1309 OBRIEN JOSEPH A 139 BRITT RD 4,949.82 1,262.20 24 0 6,236.02
2021-01-0010310 1309 OBRIEN JOSEPH A 139 BRITT RD 5,591.58 419.36 0 0 6,010.94
TOTAL 3 1309 139 BRITT RD 14,478.42 2,154.00 48 0 16,680.42

2020-01-0010223 11382 NO CHOICE LLC 195 PITKIN ST 7,371.90 1,879.84 24 0 9,275.74
2021-01-0010210 11382 NO CHOICE LLC 195 PITKIN ST 6,513.80 488.54 0 0 7,002.34
TOTAL 2 11382 195 PITKIN ST 13,885.70 2,368.38 24 0 16,278.08

2021-01-0004663 1706 EZ CASHING LLC 78-84 BURNSIDE AVE 15,048.52 1,128.64 0 0 16,177.16
TOTAL 1 1706 78-84 BURNSIDE AVE 15,048.52 1,128.64 0 0 16,177.16

2020-01-0011786 8656 RAVALESE MICHAEL & RAVALESE HARRY A 456 MAIN ST 5,393.94 1,126.91 24 0 6,544.85
2021-01-0011769 8656 RAVALESE MICHAEL & RAVALESE HARRY A 456 MAIN ST 8,844.52 663.34 0 0 9,507.86
TOTAL 2 8656 456 MAIN ST 14,238.46 1,790.25 24 0 16,052.71

2019-01-0009911 14471 MILLETTE ROLAND J & VIRGINIA A 52 WARREN DR 3,011.43 496.88 24 0 3,532.31
2020-01-0009497 14471 MILLETTE ROLAND J & VIRGINIA A 52 WARREN DR 4,860.48 1,239.42 24 0 6,123.90
2021-01-0009475 14471 MILLETTE ROLAND J & VIRGINIA A 52 WARREN DR 5,697.36 427.3 0 0 6,124.66
TOTAL 3 14471 52 WARREN DR 13,569.27 2,163.60 48 0 15,780.87

2019-01-0005206 10843 FORBES ANTHONY 50 ORCHARD ST 2,539.43 990.38 24 0 3,553.81
2020-01-0005019 10843 FORBES ANTHONY 50 ORCHARD ST 5,020.88 1,280.32 24 0 6,325.20
2021-01-0005003 10843 FORBES ANTHONY 50 ORCHARD ST 5,489.08 411.68 0 0 5,900.76
TOTAL 3 10843 50 ORCHARD ST 13,049.39 2,682.38 48 0 15,779.77

2020-01-0006792 10533 IARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 486 OAK ST 6,670.58 0 24 0 6,694.58
2021-01-0006754 10533 IARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 486 OAK ST 8,269.70 620.23 0 0 8,889.93
TOTAL 2 10533 486 OAK ST 14,940.28 620.23 24 0 15,584.51

2020-01-0010610 14238 PACK LEADERS RESCUE OF CT INC 1026 TOLLAND ST 6,624.94 1,689.36 24 0 8,338.30
2021-01-0010601 14238 PACK LEADERS RESCUE OF CT INC 1026 TOLLAND ST 6,394.78 479.61 0 0 6,874.39
TOTAL 2 14238 1026 TOLLAND ST 13,019.72 2,168.97 24 0 15,212.69

2019-01-0001078 5385 BEGIN RICHARD A 683 GOODWIN ST 873.33 248.9 24 0 1,146.23
2020-01-0001178 5385 BEGIN RICHARD A 683 GOODWIN ST 5,348.56 1,363.88 24 0 6,736.44



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
2021-01-0001180 5385 BEGIN RICHARD A EST OF 683 GOODWIN ST 6,704.32 502.82 0 0 7,207.14
TOTAL 3 5385 683 GOODWIN ST 12,926.21 2,115.60 48 0 15,089.81

2019-01-0002138 14274 DIAZ DENISE R 1177 TOLLAND ST 2,342.00 456.69 24 0 2,822.69
2020-01-0003980 14274 DIAZ DENISE R 1177 TOLLAND ST 4,703.56 1,199.40 24 0 5,926.96
2021-01-0003992 14274 DIAZ DENISE R 1177 TOLLAND ST 5,692.86 426.96 0 0 6,119.82
TOTAL 3 14274 1177 TOLLAND ST 12,738.42 2,083.05 48 0 14,869.47

2020-01-0006157 8159 HACHI GROUP LLC 32-34 LILAC ST 6,106.58 1,557.18 24 0 7,687.76
2021-01-0006126 8159 HACHI GROUP LLC 32-34 LILAC ST 6,500.56 487.54 0 0 6,988.10
TOTAL 2 8159 32-34 LILAC ST 12,607.14 2,044.72 24 0 14,675.86

2019-01-0001092 3575 BELCH WILLIAM E EST OF 30 CROSS DR 3,029.45 954.27 24 0 4,007.72
2020-01-0001185 3575 BELCH WILLIAM E EST OF 30 CROSS DR 4,295.42 1,095.33 24 0 5,414.75
2021-01-0001186 3575 BELCH WILLIAM E EST OF 30 CROSS DR 4,827.76 362.09 0 0 5,189.85
TOTAL 3 3575 30 CROSS DR 12,152.63 2,411.69 48 0 14,612.32

2021-01-0000042 12866 18 SIGNOR STREET LLC 18 SIGNOR ST 14,152.59 424.58 0 0 14,577.17
TOTAL 1 12866 18 SIGNOR ST 14,152.59 424.58 0 0 14,577.17

2021-01-0014247 13047 THE NGUYEN & CAI GROUP LLC 825 SILVER LN 13,919.71 417.59 0 0 14,337.30
TOTAL 1 13047 825 SILVER LN 13,919.71 417.59 0 0 14,337.30

2019-01-0008947 874 MAGNOTTA BARBARA T & 37 BODWELL RD 2,227.44 868.7 24 0 3,120.14
2020-01-0008621 874 MAGNOTTA BARBARA T & 37 BODWELL RD 4,420.78 1,127.30 24 0 5,572.08
2021-01-0008597 874 MAGNOTTA BARBARA T & 37 BODWELL RD 5,246.36 393.48 0 0 5,639.84
TOTAL 3 874 37 BODWELL RD 11,894.58 2,389.48 48 0 14,332.06

2021-01-0013553 8644 SKELLY PATRICK M 438 MAIN ST 13,312.30 998.42 0 0 14,310.72
TOTAL 1 8644 438 MAIN ST 13,312.30 998.42 0 0 14,310.72

2020-01-0014797 4189 VALE DASERRA JOSE 11 ERIC WAY 5,955.59 268.01 24 0 6,247.60
2021-01-0014774 4189 VALE DASERRA JOSE 11 ERIC WAY 7,073.32 530.5 0 0 7,603.82
TOTAL 2 4189 11 ERIC WAY 13,028.91 798.51 24 0 13,851.42

2021-01-0010027 14016 120 TOLLAND LLC 120 TOLLAND ST 13,148.29 394.45 0 0 13,542.74
TOTAL 1 14016 120 TOLLAND ST 13,148.29 394.45 0 0 13,542.74



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
2020-01-0014271 13022 THE BLUE ARMY TRUST 709 SILVER LN 5,625.42 1,434.48 24 0 7,083.90
2021-01-0014229 13022 THE BLUE ARMY TRUST 709 SILVER LN 5,685.88 426.44 0 0 6,112.32
TOTAL 2 13022 709 SILVER LN 11,311.30 1,860.92 24 0 13,196.22

2020-01-0004343 5828 DUNKLE AVIS M 91 GREEN MANOR DR 5,313.02 1,354.82 24 0 6,691.84
2021-01-0004342 5828 DUNKLE AVIS M 91 GREEN MANOR DR 5,972.88 447.96 0 0 6,420.84
TOTAL 2 5828 91 GREEN MANOR DR 11,285.90 1,802.78 24 0 13,112.68

2020-01-0014512 8866 TORRES MELANIE A 1725 MAIN ST 4,164.77 562.24 24 0 4,751.01
2021-01-0014478 8866 TORRES MELANIE A 1725 MAIN ST 7,746.14 580.96 0 0 8,327.10
TOTAL 2 8866 1725 MAIN ST 11,910.91 1,143.20 24 0 13,078.11

2020-01-0010987 13584 PATRICK JANICE E 25 STRONG DR 4,288.59 952.29 24 0 5,264.88
2021-01-0010977 13584 PATRICK JANICE E 25 STRONG DR 7,220.10 541.51 0 0 7,761.61
TOTAL 2 13584 25 STRONG DR 11,508.69 1,493.80 24 0 13,026.49

2020-01-0007912 536 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 58 BARBONSEL RD 5,262.68 1,341.98 24 0 6,628.66
2021-01-0007876 536 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 58 BARBONSEL RD 5,916.30 443.72 0 0 6,360.02
TOTAL 2 536 58 BARBONSEL RD 11,178.98 1,785.70 24 0 12,988.68

2019-01-0007311 2586 GRAHAM CHRISTOPHER & 158 CHESTER ST 723.63 0 24 0 747.63
2020-01-0005937 2586 GRAHAM CHRISTOPHER & 158 CHESTER ST 4,897.50 1,248.87 24 0 6,170.37
2021-01-0005904 2586 GRAHAM CHRISTOPHER & 158 CHESTER ST 5,613.72 421.03 0 0 6,034.75
TOTAL 3 2586 158 CHESTER ST 11,234.85 1,669.90 48 0 12,952.75

2021-01-0009812 14058 MS PROPERTY ASSOCIATES LLC 284 TOLLAND ST 11,717.44 878.81 0 0 12,596.25
TOTAL 1 14058 284 TOLLAND ST 11,717.44 878.81 0 0 12,596.25

2019-01-0015353 72 WHEELER JARED L 84 ALPS DR 77.72 1.17 24 0 102.89
2020-01-0015360 72 WHEELER JARED L 84 ALPS DR 4,967.08 1,266.60 24 0 6,257.68
2021-01-0015346 72 WHEELER JARED L 84 ALPS DR 5,782.64 433.7 0 0 6,216.34
TOTAL 3 72 84 ALPS DR 10,827.44 1,701.47 48 0 12,576.91

2021-01-0005885 8745 GOVERNOR BUILDING LLC 991 MAIN ST 12,204.88 366.15 0 0 12,571.03
TOTAL 1 8745 991 MAIN ST 12,204.88 366.15 0 0 12,571.03

2021-01-0003249 12921 193 SILVER LANE LLC 193 SILVER LN 11,243.84 843.29 0 0 12,087.13
TOTAL 1 12921 193 SILVER LN 11,243.84 843.29 0 0 12,087.13



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL

2021-01-0010892 11057 PARK PLACE PLAZA LLC 353-357 PARK AVE 11,483.28 344.5 0 0 11,827.78
TOTAL 1 11057 353-357 PARK AVE 11,483.28 344.5 0 0 11,827.78

2020-01-0002956 10485 COLEMAN ARLENE M 284 OAK ST 4,643.84 1,184.18 24 0 5,852.02
2021-01-0002950 10485 COLEMAN ARLENE M 284 OAK ST 5,528.44 414.64 0 0 5,943.08
TOTAL 2 10485 284 OAK ST 10,172.28 1,598.82 24 0 11,795.10

2021-01-0015700 2025 WOODLAND AUTO BODY 1208 BURNSIDE AVE 10,930.20 819.76 0 0 11,749.96
TOTAL 1 2025 1208 BURNSIDE AVE 10,930.20 819.76 0 0 11,749.96

2020-01-0004057 7618 DINEEN ROSEMARY W EST OF 16 KIRKWOOD DR 2,996.55 134.84 24 0 3,155.39
2021-01-0004066 7618 DINEEN ROSEMARY W EST OF 16 KIRKWOOD DR 7,988.86 599.16 0 0 8,588.02
TOTAL 2 7618 16 KIRKWOOD DR 10,985.41 734 24 0 11,743.41

2020-01-0012909 8202 SAWANIEWICZ HALINA L/U & CONSERVED PERSO26 LINWOOD DR 3,289.18 690.73 24 0 4,003.91
2021-01-0012898 8202 SAWANIEWICZ HALINA L/U & CONSERVED PERSO26 LINWOOD DR 7,066.76 530.01 0 0 7,596.77
TOTAL 2 8202 26 LINWOOD DR 10,355.94 1,220.74 24 0 11,600.68

2021-01-0011766 8659 RAVALESE HARRY A 456 MAIN ST REAR 10,765.38 807.4 0 0 11,572.78
TOTAL 1 8659 456 MAIN ST REAR 10,765.38 807.4 0 0 11,572.78

2020-01-0007913 3504 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 107 CRESCENT DR 4,916.26 1,063.35 24 0 6,003.61
2021-01-0007877 3504 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 107 CRESCENT DR 5,174.20 388.06 0 0 5,562.26
TOTAL 2 3504 107 CRESCENT DR 10,090.46 1,451.41 24 0 11,565.87

2020-01-0015802 10635 YOUNG ROBERT S JR EST OF 992 OAK ST 4,520.78 67.81 24 0 4,612.59
2021-01-0015781 10635 YOUNG ROBERT S JR EST OF 992 OAK ST 6,423.06 481.73 0 0 6,904.79
TOTAL 2 10635 992 OAK ST 10,943.84 549.54 24 0 11,517.38

2020-01-0015245 2753 WARMOLTS ELIZABETH L 16 CHRISTINE DR 4,543.66 1,158.63 24 0 5,726.29
2021-01-0015233 2753 WARMOLTS ELIZABETH L 16 CHRISTINE DR 5,193.06 389.48 0 0 5,582.54
TOTAL 2 2753 16 CHRISTINE DR 9,736.72 1,548.11 24 0 11,308.83

2020-01-0005707 14648 GONZALEZ JORGE 175 WESTERLY TER 4,312.20 1,099.61 24 0 5,435.81
2021-01-0005684 14648 GONZALEZ JORGE 175 WESTERLY TER 4,862.20 364.66 0 0 5,226.86
TOTAL 2 14648 175 WESTERLY TER 9,174.40 1,464.27 24 0 10,662.67



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
2021-01-0009200 8318 PIANKA MARK 292-294 LONG HILL ST 9,839.18 737.94 0 0 10,577.12
TOTAL 1 8318 292-294 LONG HILL ST 9,839.18 737.94 0 0 10,577.12

2021-01-0000110 222 51 APPLEGATE PARTNERS LLC 51 APPLEGATE LN 10,208.39 306.25 0 0 10,514.64
TOTAL 1 222 51 APPLEGATE LN 10,208.39 306.25 0 0 10,514.64

2020-01-0013773 1404 SOUZA-BAILEY IAN 85 BROOKFIELD DR 3,813.00 57.2 24 0 3,894.20
2021-01-0013757 1404 SOUZA-BAILEY IAN 85 BROOKFIELD DR 6,022.90 451.71 0 0 6,474.61
TOTAL 2 1404 85 BROOKFIELD DR 9,835.90 508.91 24 0 10,368.81

2021-01-0012870 4071 GONDAL CORPORATION 379 ELLINGTON RD 10,054.82 301.64 0 0 10,356.46
TOTAL 1 4071 379 ELLINGTON RD 10,054.82 301.64 0 0 10,356.46

2020-01-0004440 6420 EASTERN ASSOCIATES LLC 33-35 HIGHLAND ST 2,741.81 287.89 24 0 3,053.70
2021-01-0004443 6420 EASTERN ASSOCIATES LLC 33-35 HIGHLAND ST 6,783.86 508.79 0 0 7,292.65
TOTAL 2 6420 33-35 HIGHLAND ST 9,525.67 796.68 24 0 10,346.35

2019-01-0007270 16639 FREEMAN ESSENCE 14 WAKEFIELD CIR 2,843.94 1,237.12 24 0 4,105.06
2020-01-0005156 16639 FREEMAN ESSENCE 14 WAKEFIELD CIR 2,811.48 716.93 24 0 3,552.41
2021-01-0005134 16639 FREEMAN ESSENCE 14 WAKEFIELD CIR 2,423.92 181.8 0 0 2,605.72
TOTAL 3 16639 14 WAKEFIELD CIR 8,079.34 2,135.85 48 0 10,263.19

2021-01-0002396 11003 CAPO REALTY LLC 115 PARK AVE 9,851.82 295.55 0 0 10,147.37
TOTAL 1 11003 115 PARK AVE 9,851.82 295.55 0 0 10,147.37

2021-01-0007268 15872 KANE STREET CONDOMINIUMS WH 2 LLC 235 EAST RIVER DR 1701 9,748.16 292.44 0 0 10,040.60
TOTAL 1 15872 235 EAST RIVER DR 1701 9,748.16 292.44 0 0 10,040.60

2021-01-0003567 3273 DAL HOLDINGS LLC 34 CONNECTICUT BLVD 9,304.54 697.84 0 0 10,002.38
TOTAL 1 3273 34 CONNECTICUT BLVD 9,304.54 697.84 0 0 10,002.38

2021-01-0012393 15867 ROMANELLI IRENE H & PAUL F 235 EAST RIVER DR 1501 9,266.42 694.99 0 0 9,961.41
TOTAL 1 15867 235 EAST RIVER DR 1501 9,266.42 694.99 0 0 9,961.41

2020-01-0001595 15125 BOUTIETTE SUSAN LAURIE 113 WOODLAWN CIR 4,375.86 314.85 24 0 4,714.71
2021-01-0001596 15125 BOUTIETTE SUSAN LAURIE 113 WOODLAWN CIR 4,847.84 363.59 0 0 5,211.43
TOTAL 2 15125 113 WOODLAWN CIR 9,223.70 678.44 24 0 9,926.14



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
2020-01-0009963 6092 NAPPER JOHNELL A 45 HARTZ LN 1,868.00 0 24 0 1,892.00
2021-01-0009939 6092 NAPPER JOHNELL A 45 HARTZ LN 7,450.12 558.76 0 0 8,008.88
TOTAL 2 6092 45 HARTZ LN 9,318.12 558.76 24 0 9,900.88

2020-01-0014603 9527 TRIUMPH NADIA 61-63 MELROSE ST 1,976.00 59.28 24 0 2,059.28
2021-01-0014571 9527 TRIUMPH NADIA 61-63 MELROSE ST 7,199.60 539.97 0 0 7,739.57
TOTAL 2 9527 61-63 MELROSE ST 9,175.60 599.25 24 0 9,798.85

2020-01-0011671 6789 RACICOT SANDRA 42 HOCKANUM DR 3,874.96 988.11 24 0 4,887.07
2021-01-0011652 6789 RACICOT SANDRA 42 HOCKANUM DR 4,533.78 340.04 0 0 4,873.82
TOTAL 2 6789 42 HOCKANUM DR 8,408.74 1,328.15 24 0 9,760.89

2020-01-0008855 2321 MARTINAJ AVNI 33 CENTRAL AVE 2,594.83 544.91 24 0 3,163.74
2021-01-0008833 2321 MARTINAJ AVNI 33 CENTRAL AVE 6,120.48 459.04 0 0 6,579.52
TOTAL 2 2321 33 CENTRAL AVE 8,715.31 1,003.95 24 0 9,743.26

2020-01-0010503 2113 O & S REAL ESTATE LLC 174 CAMBRIDGE DR 2,676.99 562.17 24 0 3,263.16
2021-01-0010282 2113 O & S REAL ESTATE LLC 174 CAMBRIDGE DR 5,942.54 445.69 0 0 6,388.23
TOTAL 2 2113 174 CAMBRIDGE DR 8,619.53 1,007.86 24 0 9,651.39

2019-01-0014214 10728 TARIDONA AGNES J 238 OCONNELL DR 766.51 68.99 24 0 859.5
2020-01-0014151 10728 TARIDONA AGNES J 238 OCONNELL DR 4,731.68 1,206.58 24 0 5,962.26
2021-01-0014114 10728 TARIDONA AGNES J 238 OCONNELL DR 2,742.70 82.28 0 0 2,824.98
TOTAL 3 10728 238 OCONNELL DR 8,240.89 1,357.85 48 0 9,646.74

2021-01-0015489 2003 WEINER HOWARD N 1073 BURNSIDE AVE 8,900.70 667.55 0 0 9,568.25
TOTAL 1 2003 1073 BURNSIDE AVE 8,900.70 667.55 0 0 9,568.25

2019-01-0013967 12884 VANESSA E STEVENS REVOCABLE TRUST 65 SILVER LN 2,440.59 951.83 24 0 3,416.42
2021-01-0009930 12884 NAIPAUL KAVITA 65 SILVER LN 5,661.28 424.6 0 0 6,085.88
TOTAL 2 12884 65 SILVER LN 8,101.87 1,376.43 24 0 9,502.30

2020-01-0007782 8410 LACHAPELLE LOUIS E 140 LYDALL RD 2,620.24 550.25 24 0 3,194.49
2021-01-0007748 8410 LACHAPELLE LOUIS E 140 LYDALL RD 5,867.10 440.04 0 0 6,307.14
TOTAL 2 8410 140 LYDALL RD 8,487.34 990.29 24 0 9,501.63

2020-01-0009089 884 MCCORMICK PENELOPE ANN B EST OF 61 BODWELL RD 3,546.30 904.31 24 0 4,474.61
2021-01-0009079 884 MCCORMICK PENELOPE ANN B EST OF 61 BODWELL RD 4,614.14 346.06 0 0 4,960.20



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
TOTAL 2 884 61 BODWELL RD 8,160.44 1,250.37 24 0 9,434.81

2021-01-0005732 00008763AGOODWIN COLLEGE INC 1137 MAIN ST 9,006.88 270.21 0 0 9,277.09
TOTAL 1 00008763A 1137 MAIN ST 9,006.88 270.21 0 0 9,277.09

2020-01-0001566 9637 BOTELHO-ORTIZ FILOMENA 25 MIDDLE DR 3,745.18 955.02 24 0 4,724.20
2021-01-0001570 9637 BOTELHO-ORTIZ FILOMENA 25 MIDDLE DR 4,220.96 316.57 0 0 4,537.53
TOTAL 2 9637 25 MIDDLE DR 7,966.14 1,271.59 24 0 9,261.73

2020-01-0011647 2357 QUIROZ RAFAEL 124 CENTRAL AVE 3,721.80 558.27 24 0 4,304.07
2021-01-0011629 2357 QUIROZ RAFAEL 124 CENTRAL AVE 4,510.00 338.25 0 0 4,848.25
TOTAL 2 2357 124 CENTRAL AVE 8,231.80 896.52 24 0 9,152.32

PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

2020-01-0015978 8001 LIVING WORD EMPOWERMENT MINISTRIES 24 LEGGETT ST 44,342.74 0 24 0 44,366.74
TOTAL 1 8001 24 LEGGETT ST 44,342.74 0 24 0 44,366.74

2021-01-0008293 00008001ALIVING WORD EMPOWERMENT MINISTRIES 24 LEGGETT ST 2,450.16 183.76 0 0 2,633.92
TOTAL 1 00008001A 24 LEGGETT ST 2,450.16 183.76 0 0 2,633.92

2019-01-0000939 14704 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 123 WHITEHALL DR 274.37 0 24 0 298.37
2020-01-0007914 14704 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 123 WHITEHALL DR 6,792.04 1,731.97 24 0 8,548.01
2021-01-0007878 14704 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 123 WHITEHALL DR 7,383.28 553.75 0 0 7,937.03
TOTAL 3 14704 123 WHITEHALL DR 14,449.69 2,285.72 48 0 16,783.41

2020-01-0006792 10533 IARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 486 OAK ST 6,670.58 0 24 0 6,694.58
2021-01-0006754 10533 IARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 486 OAK ST 8,269.70 620.23 0 0 8,889.93
TOTAL 2 10533 486 OAK ST 14,940.28 620.23 24 0 15,584.51

2019-01-0015353 72 WHEELER JARED L 84 ALPS DR 77.72 1.17 24 0 102.89
2020-01-0015360 72 WHEELER JARED L 84 ALPS DR 4,967.08 1,266.60 24 0 6,257.68
2021-01-0015346 72 WHEELER JARED L 84 ALPS DR 5,782.64 433.7 0 0 6,216.34
TOTAL 3 72 84 ALPS DR 10,827.44 1,701.47 48 0 12,576.91



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
2019-01-0007311 2586 GRAHAM CHRISTOPHER & 158 CHESTER ST 223 0 24 0 247
2020-01-0005937 2586 GRAHAM CHRISTOPHER & 158 CHESTER ST 4,897.50 1,248.87 24 0 6,170.37
2021-01-0005904 2586 GRAHAM CHRISTOPHER & 158 CHESTER ST 5,613.72 421.03 0 0 6,034.75
TOTAL 3 2586 158 CHESTER ST 10,734.22 1,669.90 48 0 12,452.12

2020-01-0004057 7618 DINEEN ROSEMARY W EST OF 16 KIRKWOOD DR 2,996.55 134.84 24 0 3,155.39
2021-01-0004066 7618 DINEEN ROSEMARY W EST OF 16 KIRKWOOD DR 7,988.86 599.16 0 0 8,588.02
TOTAL 2 7618 16 KIRKWOOD DR 10,985.41 734 24 0 11,743.41

2020-01-0007913 3504 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 107 CRESCENT DR 4,916.26 1,063.35 24 0 6,003.61
2021-01-0007877 3504 LARACUENTE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 107 CRESCENT DR 5,174.20 388.06 0 0 5,562.26
TOTAL 2 3504 107 CRESCENT DR 10,090.46 1,451.41 24 0 11,565.87

2018-01-0000798 16722 SANCHEZ ORTIZ REVOCABLE TRUST 120 WAKEFIELD CIR 682.72 81.93 24 118.3 906.95
2019-01-0000798 16722 SANCHEZ ORTIZ REVOCABLE TRUST 120 WAKEFIELD CIR 2,843.94 1,237.12 24 0 4,105.06
2020-01-0012776 16722 SANCHEZ ORTIZ REVOCABLE TRUST 120 WAKEFIELD CIR 2,811.48 716.93 24 0 3,552.41
2021-01-0012760 16722 SANCHEZ ORTIZ REVOCABLE TRUST 120 WAKEFIELD CIR 2,423.92 181.8 0 0 2,605.72
TOTAL 4 16722 120 WAKEFIELD CIR 8,762.06 2,217.78 72 118.3 11,170.14

2018-01-0007492 14590 KAMPFMAN MARY ELLEN 11 WESTBROOK ST 1,950.36 1,199.48 24 496.08 3,669.92
2019-01-0007492 14590 KAMPFMAN MARY ELLEN 11 WESTBROOK ST 2,010.56 874.59 24 0 2,909.15
2020-01-0007289 14590 KAMPFMAN MARY ELLEN 11 WESTBROOK ST 1,968.20 501.89 24 0 2,494.09
2021-01-0007258 14590 KAMPFMAN MARY ELLEN 11 WESTBROOK ST 1,425.10 106.89 0 0 1,531.99
TOTAL 4 14590 11 WESTBROOK ST 7,354.22 2,682.85 72 496.08 10,605.15

2020-01-0004517 1544 ELAINE S ELDRIDGE REVOCABLE TRUST INDENT 216 BURKE ST 3,214.99 48.22 24 0 3,287.21
2021-01-0004517 1544 ELAINE S ELDRIDGE REVOCABLE TRUST INDENT 216 BURKE ST 5,030.70 377.3 0 0 5,408.00
TOTAL 2 1544 216 BURKE ST 8,245.69 425.52 24 0 8,695.21

2020-01-0002142 777 CALANO DEBORAH M 1/2 INT & 22 BITTERSWEET DR 259.06 0 0 0 259.06
2021-01-0002145 777 CALANO DEBORAH M 1/2 INT & 22 BITTERSWEET DR 7,380.82 553.56 0 0 7,934.38
TOTAL 2 777 22 BITTERSWEET DR 7,639.88 553.56 0 0 8,193.44

2019-01-0013581 16405 SKOGLUND THOMAS & SUSAN 50 HILLSIDE ST B-9 1,790.59 161.15 24 0 1,975.74
2020-01-0013586 16405 SKOGLUND THOMAS & SUSAN 50 HILLSIDE ST B-9 2,051.48 523.13 24 0 2,598.61
2021-01-0013563 16405 SKOGLUND THOMAS & SUSAN 50 HILLSIDE ST B-9 1,601.06 120.08 0 0 1,721.14
TOTAL 3 16405 50 HILLSIDE ST B-9 5,443.13 804.36 48 0 6,295.49



BILL# UNIQUE ID NAME PROPERTY LOCATION TAX INTEREST LIEN FEE TOTAL
2020-01-0006037 14633 GRIFFETH NANCY A 120 WESTERLY TER 995 0 24 0 1,019.00
2021-01-0006005 14633 GRIFFETH NANCY A 120 WESTERLY TER 4,840.88 363.06 0 0 5,203.94
TOTAL 2 14633 120 WESTERLY TER 5,835.88 363.06 24 0 6,222.94

2021-01-0006825 876 JACKSON CHESTER & 41 BODWELL RD 4,459.41 110.56 0 0 4,569.97
TOTAL 1 876 41 BODWELL RD 4,459.41 110.56 0 0 4,569.97

2021-01-0000687 11274 MENENDEZ PAULA EDELMIRA 48-50 PHELPS ST 3,134.20 0 0 0 3,134.20
TOTAL 1 11274 48-50 PHELPS ST 3,134.20 0 0 0 3,134.20

TOTAL 1,430,365.44



B
IL

L#
U

N
IQ

U
E

 I
D

N
A

M
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
T

A
X

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
LI

E
N

F
E

E
T

O
T

A
L

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
1

6
5

0
8

7
7

5
R

 R
 A

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
IE

S
 L

LC
1

2
5

1
-1

2
6

5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

2
3

,2
1

2
.5

2
1

,7
4

0
.9

4
0

0
2

4
,9

5
3

.4
6

T
O

T
A

L
1

8
7

7
5

1
2

5
1

-1
2

6
5

 M
A

IN
 S

T
2

3
,2

1
2

.5
2

1
,7

4
0

.9
4

0
0

2
4

,9
5

3
.4

6

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
0

1
6

0
1

4
1

0
3

A
 &

 M
 T

O
W

IN
G

 &
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 I

N
C

4
2

2
-4

3
0

 T
O

LL
A

N
D

 S
T

1
8

,3
6

3
.3

8
1

,3
7

7
.2

5
0

0
1

9
,7

4
0

.6
3

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
4

1
0

3
4

2
2

-4
3

0
 T

O
LL

A
N

D
 S

T
1

8
,3

6
3

.3
8

1
,3

7
7

.2
5

0
0

1
9

,7
4

0
.6

3

2
0

2
0

-0
1

-0
0

0
9

7
9

7
1

3
4

4
8

M
O

S
C

O
S

C
O

-D
IA

Z
 L

IL
IA

N
A

3
8

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

ID
E

 A
V

E
4

,9
9

7
.6

8
1

,2
7

4
.4

1
2

4
0

6
,2

9
6

.0
9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
9

7
7

1
1

3
4

4
8

M
O

S
C

O
S

C
O

-D
IA

Z
 L

IL
IA

N
A

3
8

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

ID
E

 A
V

E
5

,6
9

9
.0

0
4

2
7

.4
3

0
0

6
,1

2
6

.4
3

T
O

T
A

L
2

1
3

4
4

8
3

8
 S

P
R

IN
G

S
ID

E
 A

V
E

1
0

,6
9

6
.6

8
1

,7
0

1
.8

4
2

4
0

1
2

,4
2

2
.5

2

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
2

9
7

9
1

1
2

1
S

H
A

R
A

F
L 

LL
C

2
7

0
 B

R
E

W
E

R
 S

T
9

,9
0

5
.2

0
7

4
2

.8
9

0
0

1
0

,6
4

8
.0

9
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

1
2

1
2

7
0

 B
R

E
W

E
R

 S
T

9
,9

0
5

.2
0

7
4

2
.8

9
0

0
1

0
,6

4
8

.0
9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
1

8
7

1
1

1
4

B
R

Y
A

N
T

 J
U

LI
E

 G
 &

 K
IN

G
 M

A
R

C
 K

3
1

-3
3

 A
M

Y
 D

R
8

,1
5

0
.4

0
6

1
1

.2
8

0
0

8
,7

6
1

.6
8

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
1

4
3

1
-3

3
 A

M
Y

 D
R

8
,1

5
0

.4
0

6
1

1
.2

8
0

0
8

,7
6

1
.6

8

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
2

0
7

6
1

4
7

1
5

R
IV

E
R

A
 J

A
N

E
T

9
 W

H
IT

IN
G

 R
D

7
,7

4
7

.3
6

5
8

1
.0

5
0

0
8

,3
2

8
.4

1
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

4
7

1
5

9
 W

H
IT

IN
G

 R
D

7
,7

4
7

.3
6

5
8

1
.0

5
0

0
8

,3
2

8
.4

1

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
3

2
1

2
1

9
3

6
C

O
P

E
LA

N
D

 E
LO

U
IS

E
8

0
0

-8
0

2
 B

U
R

N
S

ID
E

 A
V

E
7

,4
8

5
.3

8
5

6
1

.4
0

0
8

,0
4

6
.7

8
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

9
3

6
8

0
0

-8
0

2
 B

U
R

N
S

ID
E

 A
V

E
7

,4
8

5
.3

8
5

6
1

.4
0

0
8

,0
4

6
.7

8

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
8

5
3

3
2

3
9

9
LY

N
C

H
 V

IR
G

IN
IA

 J
7

5
 C

H
A

P
E

L 
S

T
6

,9
8

3
.1

2
5

2
3

.7
4

0
0

7
,5

0
6

.8
6

T
O

T
A

L
1

2
3

9
9

7
5

 C
H

A
P

E
L 

S
T

6
,9

8
3

.1
2

5
2

3
.7

4
0

0
7

,5
0

6
.8

6

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
4

8
0

6
1

6
8

3
V

A
LL

E
 L

O
R

R
I

1
3

-1
5

 B
U

R
N

S
ID

E
 A

V
E

6
,7

5
1

.4
8

5
0

6
.3

6
0

0
7

,2
5

7
.8

4
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

6
8

3
1

3
-1

5
 B

U
R

N
S

ID
E

 A
V

E
6

,7
5

1
.4

8
5

0
6

.3
6

0
0

7
,2

5
7

.8
4

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
0

8
7

1
9

7
2

8
B

A
E

Z
 M

A
N

U
E

L
6

5
 M

IL
W

O
O

D
 R

D
6

,3
2

0
.1

6
4

7
4

.0
1

0
0

6
,7

9
4

.1
7

T
O

T
A

L
1

9
7

2
8

6
5

 M
IL

W
O

O
D

 R
D

6
,3

2
0

.1
6

4
7

4
.0

1
0

0
6

,7
9

4
.1

7

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
5

6
7

0
5

2
9

5
W

O
JN

IL
O

 E
U

G
E

N
E

 J
O

S
E

P
H

2
6

7
 G

O
O

D
W

IN
 S

T
6

,1
4

0
.9

8
4

6
0

.5
7

0
0

6
,6

0
1

.5
5

T
O

T
A

L
1

5
2

9
5

2
6

7
 G

O
O

D
W

IN
 S

T
6

,1
4

0
.9

8
4

6
0

.5
7

0
0

6
,6

0
1

.5
5

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
7

3
6

0
1

1
8

6
3

K
E

LL
E

R
 B

R
IA

N
 L

1
3

5
 R

ID
G

E
W

O
O

D
 R

D
5

,9
4

3
.7

8
4

4
5

.7
9

0
0

6
,3

8
9

.5
7

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
1

8
6

3
1

3
5

 R
ID

G
E

W
O

O
D

 R
D

5
,9

4
3

.7
8

4
4

5
.7

9
0

0
6

,3
8

9
.5

7

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
8

5
8

9
6

3
9

1
M

A
F

F
E

S
S

O
LI

 C
U

R
T

IS
 F

7
1

-7
3

 H
IG

B
IE

 D
R

5
,8

7
4

.9
0

4
4

0
.6

1
0

0
6

,3
1

5
.5

1

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 E
A

S
T

 H
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

 S
U

B
 L

IE
N

S
 2

0
2

3



B
IL

L#
U

N
IQ

U
E

 I
D

N
A

M
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
T

A
X

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
LI

E
N

F
E

E
T

O
T

A
L

T
O

T
A

L
1

6
3

9
1

7
1

-7
3

 H
IG

B
IE

 D
R

5
,8

7
4

.9
0

4
4

0
.6

1
0

0
6

,3
1

5
.5

1

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
5

5
0

8
5

6
0

4
G

IL
B

E
R

T
 K

A
R

E
N

 E
4

5
 G

R
A

N
D

E
 R

D
5

,7
6

2
.5

6
4

3
2

.1
9

0
0

6
,1

9
4

.7
5

T
O

T
A

L
1

5
6

0
4

4
5

 G
R

A
N

D
E

 R
D

5
,7

6
2

.5
6

4
3

2
.1

9
0

0
6

,1
9

4
.7

5

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
7

4
0

4
1

5
9

4
K

E
N

T
 W

IL
LI

A
M

 F
 E

S
T

 O
F

9
0

 B
U

R
N

B
R

O
O

K
 R

D
5

,6
6

8
.6

6
4

2
5

.1
5

0
0

6
,0

9
3

.8
1

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
5

9
4

9
0

 B
U

R
N

B
R

O
O

K
 R

D
5

,6
6

8
.6

6
4

2
5

.1
5

0
0

6
,0

9
3

.8
1

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
1

1
3

5
2

5
4

0
B

E
A

U
LI

E
U

 C
LA

U
D

E
 J

 &
 T

IN
A

 M
1

0
6

 C
H

E
S

S
LE

E
 R

D
5

,6
6

6
.2

0
4

2
4

.9
6

0
0

6
,0

9
1

.1
6

T
O

T
A

L
1

2
5

4
0

1
0

6
 C

H
E

S
S

LE
E

 R
D

5
,6

6
6

.2
0

4
2

4
.9

6
0

0
6

,0
9

1
.1

6

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
1

1
4

4
4

6
5

9
B

E
A

U
LI

E
U

 R
E

E
D

1
0

9
2

 F
O

R
B

E
S

 S
T

5
,4

3
2

.5
0

4
0

7
.4

4
0

0
5

,8
3

9
.9

4
T

O
T

A
L

1
4

6
5

9
1

0
9

2
 F

O
R

B
E

S
 S

T
5

,4
3

2
.5

0
4

0
7

.4
4

0
0

5
,8

3
9

.9
4

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
5

0
7

8
3

0
7

6
F

R
A

LE
IG

H
 C

A
R

L 
F

 &
 N

A
N

C
Y

 N
2

7
 C

O
LL

IM
O

R
E

 R
D

5
,4

0
7

.9
0

4
0

5
.5

9
0

0
5

,8
1

3
.4

9
T

O
T

A
L

1
3

0
7

6
2

7
 C

O
LL

IM
O

R
E

 R
D

5
,4

0
7

.9
0

4
0

5
.5

9
0

0
5

,8
1

3
.4

9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
7

2
6

4
8

3
7

7
K

A
N

D
Z

IO
R

A
 U

R
S

Z
U

LA
3

9
 L

Y
D

A
LL

 R
D

5
,4

0
0

.1
2

4
0

5
.0

1
0

0
5

,8
0

5
.1

3
T

O
T

A
L

1
8

3
7

7
3

9
 L

Y
D

A
LL

 R
D

5
,4

0
0

.1
2

4
0

5
.0

1
0

0
5

,8
0

5
.1

3

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
1

6
6

9
1

1
6

6
2

R
A

H
M

A
N

 O
M

A
R

 &
 H

O
Q

U
E

 F
A

R
Z

A
N

A
1

0
9

 P
R

O
S

P
E

C
T

 S
T

5
,2

5
5

.8
0

3
9

4
.1

9
0

0
5

,6
4

9
.9

9
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

1
6

6
2

1
0

9
 P

R
O

S
P

E
C

T
 S

T
5

,2
5

5
.8

0
3

9
4

.1
9

0
0

5
,6

4
9

.9
9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
2

9
7

7
1

1
1

7
S

C
H

U
LT

Z
 J

O
S

E
P

H
 W

2
6

0
 B

R
E

W
E

R
 S

T
4

,8
8

8
.4

4
3

6
6

.6
4

0
0

5
,2

5
5

.0
8

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
1

1
7

2
6

0
 B

R
E

W
E

R
 S

T
4

,8
8

8
.4

4
3

6
6

.6
4

0
0

5
,2

5
5

.0
8

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
7

9
9

7
1

0
6

0
LE

 H
O

A
I 

T
1

1
 B

R
E

W
E

R
 S

T
4

,7
1

4
.6

0
3

5
3

.6
0

0
5

,0
6

8
.2

0
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

0
6

0
1

1
 B

R
E

W
E

R
 S

T
4

,7
1

4
.6

0
3

5
3

.6
0

0
5

,0
6

8
.2

0

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
4

4
0

0
1

2
6

5
5

D
Y

E
R

 J
U

S
T

IN
 D

1
2

7
 S

H
A

D
Y

C
R

E
S

T
 D

R
4

,7
0

5
.9

8
3

5
2

.9
5

0
0

5
,0

5
8

.9
3

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
2

6
5

5
1

2
7

 S
H

A
D

Y
C

R
E

S
T

 D
R

4
,7

0
5

.9
8

3
5

2
.9

5
0

0
5

,0
5

8
.9

3

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
3

5
1

0
2

0
7

2
C

Y
R

 R
O

G
E

R
 E

7
0

 C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

 D
R

4
,6

1
8

.2
4

3
4

6
.3

6
0

0
4

,9
6

4
.6

0
T

O
T

A
L

1
2

0
7

2
7

0
 C

A
M

B
R

ID
G

E
 D

R
4

,6
1

8
.2

4
3

4
6

.3
6

0
0

4
,9

6
4

.6
0

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
1

1
4

2
9

9
0

2
B

E
A

U
LI

E
U

 P
A

U
L 

L
6

0
 M

O
N

T
A

G
U

E
 C

IR
4

,5
9

0
.7

8
3

4
4

.3
1

0
0

4
,9

3
5

.0
9

T
O

T
A

L
1

9
9

0
2

6
0

 M
O

N
T

A
G

U
E

 C
IR

4
,5

9
0

.7
8

3
4

4
.3

1
0

0
4

,9
3

5
.0

9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
1

7
5

7
1

2
5

6
0

B
R

O
O

K
E

S
 M

C
K

E
N

Z
IE

2
3

 S
C

O
T

T
 C

IR
4

,5
7

2
.7

4
3

4
2

.9
5

0
0

4
,9

1
5

.6
9

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
2

5
6

0
2

3
 S

C
O

T
T

 C
IR

4
,5

7
2

.7
4

3
4

2
.9

5
0

0
4

,9
1

5
.6

9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
5

3
9

6
5

0
5

7
G

A
U

T
H

IE
R

 D
A

W
N

 D
 &

 H
O

W
A

R
D

 A
9

-9
1

/2
 G

A
R

D
E

N
 S

T
4

,0
9

6
.6

8
3

0
7

.2
5

0
0

4
,4

0
3

.9
3



B
IL

L#
U

N
IQ

U
E

 I
D

N
A

M
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
T

A
X

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
LI

E
N

F
E

E
T

O
T

A
L

T
O

T
A

L
1

5
0

5
7

9
-9

1
/2

 G
A

R
D

E
N

 S
T

4
,0

9
6

.6
8

3
0

7
.2

5
0

0
4

,4
0

3
.9

3

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
0

9
8

5
5

6
6

2
P

A
T

T
IS

O
N

 J
A

M
E

S
 R

4
 G

R
E

A
T

 H
IL

L 
R

D
4

,0
6

2
.1

6
3

0
4

.6
6

0
0

4
,3

6
6

.8
2

T
O

T
A

L
1

5
6

6
2

4
 G

R
E

A
T

 H
IL

L 
R

D
4

,0
6

2
.1

6
3

0
4

.6
6

0
0

4
,3

6
6

.8
2

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
9

5
5

2
1

0
9

4
2

M
IT

T
IC

A
 D

E
B

B
IE

 E
1

0
9

 O
X

F
O

R
D

 D
R

2
,9

4
3

.7
4

2
2

0
.7

8
0

0
3

,1
6

4
.5

2
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

0
9

4
2

1
0

9
 O

X
F

O
R

D
 D

R
2

,9
4

3
.7

4
2

2
0

.7
8

0
0

3
,1

6
4

.5
2

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
2

9
7

6
1

1
0

8
S

C
H

U
LT

Z
 J

O
S

E
P

H
 W

2
2

6
 B

R
E

W
E

R
 S

T
2

,6
3

9
.5

8
1

9
7

.9
6

0
0

2
,8

3
7

.5
4

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
1

0
8

2
2

6
 B

R
E

W
E

R
 S

T
2

,6
3

9
.5

8
1

9
7

.9
6

0
0

2
,8

3
7

.5
4

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
1

5
7

3
1

6
7

5
7

Q
U

A
N

S
A

H
 E

D
IT

H
1

9
0

 W
A

K
E

F
IE

LD
 C

IR
2

,4
2

3
.9

2
1

8
1

.8
0

0
2

,6
0

5
.7

2
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

6
7

5
7

1
9

0
 W

A
K

E
F

IE
LD

 C
IR

2
,4

2
3

.9
2

1
8

1
.8

0
0

2
,6

0
5

.7
2

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
2

9
7

4
1

0
9

7
S

C
H

U
LT

Z
 J

O
S

E
P

H
 W

1
7

9
 B

R
E

W
E

R
 S

T
2

,0
6

8
.0

4
1

5
5

.1
0

0
2

,2
2

3
.1

4
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

0
9

7
1

7
9

 B
R

E
W

E
R

 S
T

2
,0

6
8

.0
4

1
5

5
.1

0
0

2
,2

2
3

.1
4

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
9

1
1

1
1

6
6

0
8

M
C

F
A

R
LA

N
E

 A
LL

I 
G

4
2

1
 T

O
LL

A
N

D
 S

T
 3

0
1

1
,8

5
6

.4
8

1
3

9
.2

4
0

0
1

,9
9

5
.7

2
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

6
6

0
8

4
2

1
 T

O
LL

A
N

D
 S

T
 3

0
1

1
,8

5
6

.4
8

1
3

9
.2

4
0

0
1

,9
9

5
.7

2

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
0

6
3

9
1

5
9

6
5

A
N

G
U

S
 C

LI
V

E
2

3
3

 E
LL

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

D
 1

0
9

1
,4

9
2

.4
0

1
1

1
.9

3
0

0
1

,6
0

4
.3

3
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

5
9

6
5

2
3

3
 E

LL
IN

G
T

O
N

 R
D

 1
0

9
1

,4
9

2
.4

0
1

1
1

.9
3

0
0

1
,6

0
4

.3
3

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
4

7
2

3
9

5
9

1
U

R
B

A
N

 S
U

B
U

R
B

A
N

 A
F

F
O

R
D

A
B

LE
S

 I
N

C
1

0
9

 M
E

R
C

E
R

 A
V

E
 L

A
N

D
1

,4
5

2
.2

2
1

0
8

.9
1

0
0

1
,5

6
1

.1
3

T
O

T
A

L
1

9
5

9
1

1
0

9
 M

E
R

C
E

R
 A

V
E

 L
A

N
D

1
,4

5
2

.2
2

1
0

8
.9

1
0

0
1

,5
6

1
.1

3

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
3

0
9

1
1

5
9

7
1

S
E

R
V

IL
LE

 R
O

N
A

LD
 A

2
3

3
 E

LL
IN

G
T

O
N

 R
D

 1
1

5
1

,3
5

2
.1

8
1

0
1

.4
1

0
0

1
,4

5
3

.5
9

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
5

9
7

1
2

3
3

 E
LL

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

D
 1

1
5

1
,3

5
2

.1
8

1
0

1
.4

1
0

0
1

,4
5

3
.5

9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
8

5
0

9
6

6
3

2
LU

P
A

C
C

H
IN

O
 R

O
B

IN
 A

3
5

9
 H

IL
LS

 S
T

6
,1

5
2

.0
6

4
6

1
.4

0
0

6
,6

1
3

.4
6

T
O

T
A

L
1

6
6

3
2

3
5

9
 H

IL
LS

 S
T

6
,1

5
2

.0
6

4
6

1
.4

0
0

6
,6

1
3

.4
6

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
6

4
7

0
1

2
6

2
3

H
E

R
R

IC
K

 E
D

W
A

R
D

 E
2

1
 S

H
A

D
Y

C
R

E
S

T
 D

R
4

,8
1

8
.3

2
3

6
1

.3
7

0
0

5
,1

7
9

.6
9

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
2

6
2

3
2

1
 S

H
A

D
Y

C
R

E
S

T
 D

R
4

,8
1

8
.3

2
3

6
1

.3
7

0
0

5
,1

7
9

.6
9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
6

4
7

0
1

2
6

2
3

H
E

R
R

IC
K

 E
D

W
A

R
D

 E
2

1
 S

H
A

D
Y

C
R

E
S

T
 D

R
4

,8
1

8
.3

2
3

6
1

.3
7

0
0

5
,1

7
9

.6
9

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
2

6
2

3
2

1
 S

H
A

D
Y

C
R

E
S

T
 D

R
4

,8
1

8
.3

2
3

6
1

.3
7

0
0

5
,1

7
9

.6
9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
9

3
4

2
6

1
4

9
M

E
R

R
IC

K
 L

U
C

IL
LE

 A
 T

R
U

S
T

E
E

1
2

3
 H

A
R

V
E

S
T

 L
N

8
,0

6
5

.9
4

6
0

4
.9

5
0

0
8

,6
7

0
.8

9
T

O
T

A
L

1
6

1
4

9
1

2
3

 H
A

R
V

E
S

T
 L

N
8

,0
6

5
.9

4
6

0
4

.9
5

0
0

8
,6

7
0

.8
9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
6

6
4

6
1

3
5

6
6

H
O

R
A

N
 C

O
R

IN
N

E
 Y

3
6

 S
T

E
V

E
N

S
 S

T
4

,8
4

7
.4

4
3

6
3

.5
6

0
0

5
,2

1
1

.0
0



B
IL

L#
U

N
IQ

U
E

 I
D

N
A

M
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
T

A
X

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
LI

E
N

F
E

E
T

O
T

A
L

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
3

5
6

6
3

6
 S

T
E

V
E

N
S

 S
T

4
,8

4
7

.4
4

3
6

3
.5

6
0

0
5

,2
1

1
.0

0

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
3

9
0

5
1

3
D

E
N

IG
R

IS
 A

LI
C

E
5

4
 A

D
A

M
S

 S
T

5
,6

7
1

.9
4

4
2

5
.4

0
0

6
,0

9
7

.3
4

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
3

5
4

 A
D

A
M

S
 S

T
5

,6
7

1
.9

4
4

2
5

.4
0

0
6

,0
9

7
.3

4

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
9

0
0

8
9

1
2

2
M

A
W

 S
O

LO
 P

LA
N

 4
0

1
(K

)
9

1
 M

A
N

N
IN

G
 L

N
7

,2
3

0
.3

6
5

4
2

.2
8

0
0

7
,7

7
2

.6
4

T
O

T
A

L
1

9
1

2
2

9
1

 M
A

N
N

IN
G

 L
N

7
,2

3
0

.3
6

5
4

2
.2

8
0

0
7

,7
7

2
.6

4

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
7

9
1

6
1

0
5

8
0

LA
T

O
R

R
E

 J
O

D
I 

M
 &

 R
IC

H
A

R
D

7
5

0
 O

A
K

 S
T

7
,4

4
5

.2
0

5
5

8
.3

9
0

0
8

,0
0

3
.5

9
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

0
5

8
0

7
5

0
 O

A
K

 S
T

7
,4

4
5

.2
0

5
5

8
.3

9
0

0
8

,0
0

3
.5

9

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
9

8
1

2
1

4
0

5
8

M
S

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 L

LC2
8

4
 T

O
LL

A
N

D
 S

T
1

1
,7

1
7

.4
4

8
7

8
.8

1
0

0
1

2
,5

9
6

.2
5

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
4

0
5

8
2

8
4

 T
O

LL
A

N
D

 S
T

1
1

,7
1

7
.4

4
8

7
8

.8
1

0
0

1
2

,5
9

6
.2

5

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
7

6
8

9
4

1
1

K
U

P
LI

N
S

 A
R

N
IS

 J
 &

1
3

8
 A

R
N

O
LD

 D
R

5
,5

8
6

.6
6

4
1

9
0

0
6

,0
0

5
.6

6
T

O
T

A
L

1
4

1
1

1
3

8
 A

R
N

O
LD

 D
R

5
,5

8
6

.6
6

4
1

9
0

0
6

,0
0

5
.6

6

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
0

2
8

5
5

0
1

5
O

 B
R

IE
N

 L
IL

LI
A

N
 K

1
5

 F
R

A
N

K
LI

N
 S

T
3

,1
2

0
.8

8
2

3
4

.0
6

0
0

3
,3

5
4

.9
4

T
O

T
A

L
1

5
0

1
5

1
5

 F
R

A
N

K
LI

N
 S

T
3

,1
2

0
.8

8
2

3
4

.0
6

0
0

3
,3

5
4

.9
4

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
2

3
9

3
1

5
8

6
7

R
O

M
A

N
E

LL
I 

IR
E

N
E

 H
 &

 P
A

U
L 

F2
3

5
 E

A
S

T
 R

IV
E

R
 D

R
 1

5
0

1
9

,2
6

6
.4

2
6

9
4

.9
9

0
0

9
,9

6
1

.4
1

T
O

T
A

L
1

1
5

8
6

7
2

3
5

 E
A

S
T

 R
IV

E
R

 D
R

 1
5

0
1

9
,2

6
6

.4
2

6
9

4
.9

9
0

0
9

,9
6

1
.4

1

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
5

0
6

9
4

9
5

6
F

O
W

LE
R

 L
A

N
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 L
LC

3
3

 F
O

W
LE

R
 L

N
5

,9
8

9
.2

8
4

4
9

.2
0

0
6

,4
3

8
.4

8
T

O
T

A
L

1
4

9
5

6
3

3
 F

O
W

LE
R

 L
N

5
,9

8
9

.2
8

4
4

9
.2

0
0

6
,4

3
8

.4
8

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
3

0
1

0
1

5
8

4
5

C
O

LO
N

 V
IL

M
A

R
IS

2
3

5
 E

A
S

T
 R

IV
E

R
 D

R
 1

1
0

4
3

,6
7

6
.0

6
2

7
5

.7
0

0
3

,9
5

1
.7

6
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

5
8

4
5

2
3

5
 E

A
S

T
 R

IV
E

R
 D

R
 1

1
0

4
3

,6
7

6
.0

6
2

7
5

.7
0

0
3

,9
5

1
.7

6

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
9

1
3

6
5

2
7

6
M

C
G

U
IR

E
 J

A
M

E
S

 L
 (

C
)

2
0

1
 G

O
O

D
W

IN
 S

T
5

,2
1

8
.9

0
3

9
1

.4
1

0
0

5
,6

1
0

.3
1

T
O

T
A

L
1

5
2

7
6

2
0

1
 G

O
O

D
W

IN
 S

T
5

,2
1

8
.9

0
3

9
1

.4
1

0
0

5
,6

1
0

.3
1

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

0
6

5
9

1
1

3
5

7
1

H
O

H
M

A
N

N
 G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

 &
 P

A
T

R
IC

IA
5

0
 S

T
E

V
E

N
S

 S
T

5
,0

4
3

.8
2

3
7

8
.2

9
0

0
5

,4
2

2
.1

1
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

3
5

7
1

5
0

 S
T

E
V

E
N

S
 S

T
5

,0
4

3
.8

2
3

7
8

.2
9

0
0

5
,4

2
2

.1
1

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
4

2
8

4
3

2
2

9
T

H
O

M
A

S
 A

LB
E

R
T

 J
 J

R
 E

S
T

 O
F

2
2

 C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 S

T
5

,9
8

6
.8

2
4

4
9

.0
1

0
0

6
,4

3
5

.8
3

T
O

T
A

L
1

3
2

2
9

2
2

 C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 S

T
5

,9
8

6
.8

2
4

4
9

.0
1

0
0

6
,4

3
5

.8
3

2
0

2
1

-0
1

-0
0

1
2

9
8

1
8

5
8

6
S

C
H

U
LT

Z
 J

O
S

E
P

H
 W

2
4

7
 M

A
IN

 S
T

1
,3

8
9

.9
0

1
0

4
.2

4
0

0
1

,4
9

4
.1

4
T

O
T

A
L

1
8

5
8

6
2

4
7

 M
A

IN
 S

T
1

,3
8

9
.9

0
1

0
4

.2
4

0
0

1
,4

9
4

.1
4

T
o

ta
l 

 S
u

b
s

3
4

5
,6

6
8

.5
6



B
IL

L#
U

N
IQ

U
E

 I
D

N
A

M
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
T

A
X

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
LI

E
N

F
E

E
T

O
T

A
L

S
U

B
 H

O
LD

E
R

T
O

T
A

L

A
T

C
F

1
8

,5
7

5
.4

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
C

R
U

IC
K

S
H

A
N

K
 -

 I
N

 L
IM

B
O

2
4

,9
5

3
.4

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
F

IG
9

6
,0

6
5

.7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
T

F
L

6
,1

9
4

.7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
R

T
LF

1
4

0
,8

5
7

.8
9

  
  

  
  

  
T

LO
A

7
,5

0
6

.8
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

LO
A

 
1

0
,6

4
8

.0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
O

W
E

R
2

8
,4

4
3

.8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
O

W
E

R
 

1
2

,4
2

2
.5

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

o
ta

l
3

4
5

,6
6

8
.5

6
  

  
  

  
 



Tax Policy Committee   March 29, 2023 
 

CCC Meeting Room 111 / MICROSOFT “TEAMS”  

TAX POLICY COMMITTEE  

March 29, 2023 

PRESENT Angie Parkinson, Chair, Councillors Travis Simpson and Don Bell  

ABSENT  
 
ALSO Melissa McCaw, Finance Director 
PRESENT  Councillor Awet Tsegai 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Parkinson called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
February 14, 2023 

MOTION By Don Bell 
seconded by Travis Simpson  
 
to approve the minutes of the February 14, 2023 meeting 
 
Motion carried 3/0 
 

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK 
 
NEW BUSINESS  

Tax Lien Sales 

Melissa McCaw, Finance Director, provided background on the annual procedure for Tax 
Lien sales. Before the March 21 Town Council Regular Meeting, the Finance Department 
provided a list of properties with delinquent taxes.  There are 95 properties totaling 
$1.430 million in taxes due. Typically, as properties are notified, a number of tax payers 
will bring their accounts current so the amount owed should decrease significantly. 
Residents are provided the opportunity to settle any outstanding taxes due with the town 
through August.  The criteria for identifying properties are a delinquency in excess of 
$10,000 or those that have fallen into delinquency for 3 or more Grand List years. 
The collection process completed for each grand list year is as follows: 

 The tax bill first installment legal notice is published (3 times; before due date, 
after due and before it becomes delinquent). 

 An individual tax bill is printed and mailed to the property address (mid-June). 
If full payment is not received, an individual delinquent letter is mailed (August). 

 The tax bill second installment legal notice is published (3 times; before due date, 
after due and before it becomes delinquent). 
 



Tax Policy Committee   March 29, 2023 
 

 If full payment is not received, an individual demand letter is mailed (February). 
 If amounts remain unpaid, a notice of intention to file lien letter is mailed (April). 
 If amounts remain unpaid, a lien is filed by the Tax Collector (in May). 

 
MOTION By Don Bell 
  seconded by Travis Simpson 
 
  to authorize the administration to conduct a tax lien sale by way of a request  
  for proposal (RFP) and to seek and receive sealed bids pursuant to an  
  invitation to bid on a number of tax liens held by the town on specific real  
  property, totaling $1,430,365.44, as stated on lists produced by Finance  
  Director Melissa McCaw and attached to a memorandum dated March 29,  
  2023 from Finance Director Melissa McCaw to Mayor Michael P. Walsh  
  subject to the following four conditions: 
 
  1. The Collector of Revenue shall notify the record owner of each property  
  subject to a lien that is to be included in the tax lien sale, by certified mail, that 
  the lien is being included in the request for proposal and invitation to bid, and  
  that the owner should contact the Town immediately to pay the taxes or seek  
  a payment plan if they wish to keep the Town's tax liens on their property from 
  being sold; 
  
  2. In order to qualify for a payment plan, the property owner must meet the  
  following three criteria: 
 
  · They must remit 25% of the outstanding amount due 
  · They cannot have defaulted on a prior payment arrangement 
  · Their property must not have active property code violations; 
 
  3.  The letters from the Collector of Revenue to each property owner shall  
  notify the property owner that the purchaser of the tax lien on their property  
  shall have the right to foreclose on that property; and 
 
  4.  The Administration shall return to the Town Council with the results of  
  the request for proposal and that the proposal for each tax lien must be  
  approved by the Town Council before it is sold. 
 
  Motion carried 3/0 
 
ADJOURNMENT  

MOTION By Don Bell 
seconded by Travis Simpson  
to adjourn (6:17 pm) 

  Motion carried 3/0 

cc:  Town Council 
Mayor Walsh 

 















































TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 

740 Main Street  
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108 

 
 

Personnel & Pensions 1 March 30, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF  
THE TOWN COUNCIL 

 
 
 

(860) 291-7207 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

WWW.EASTHARTFORDCT.GOV 

 
MICROSOFT TEAMS 

 
PERSONNEL AND PENSIONS SUBCOMMITTEE 

 
March 30, 2023 

                                        
TO:   Harry Amadasun and Tom Rup 
 
FROM:  Awet Tsegai, Chair 
 
RE:       Thursday, March 30, 2023 5:30 pm     CCC 111/Microsoft Teams 
 
This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1 929-235-8441  

Conference ID: 780 420 746# or Click here to join the meeting  

 

 
         
 

A G E N D A 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
2.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  A.  March 2, 2023 
 
3.  OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK 
 
4.  OLD BUSINESS 
 
5.   NEW BUSINESS 
  A. Human Resources & Chief Diversity Officer 
  B.   Deputy Director of Health and Human Services 
  C.   Youth Outreach Coordinator 
  D.   Custodian I- Public Works 
  E. Custodian I- Library 
  F.  Custodian I- Police Department 
 
6.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
C:  Town Council 
      Mayor Walsh 
  Tyron Harris, Human Resources Director 

tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZjJjOGZmZTUtM2JhYS00YTEyLTk3NDctY2M3OThlYmRjMGUz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d


Personnel & Pensions Subcommittee 1 March 2, 2023 

MICROSOFT TEAMS 
 

PERSONNEL AND PENSIONS SUBCOMMITTEE 
 

March 2, 2023 
         
PRESENT       Awet Tsegai, Chair, Councilors Harry Amadasun Jr.  and Tom Rup 
 
ALSO   Tyron Harris, Human Resources Director 
PRESENT  
   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Tsegai called the meeting to order at 5:40 pm 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
January 23, 2023 Meeting 
 
MOTION  By Tom Rup 
  seconded by Harry Amadasun  
  to approve the minutes of the January 23, 2023 Personnel & Pensions  
  Subcommittee meeting.  
 
  Motion carried 3/0     
 
OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK 
 
None 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

None 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Chief Administrative Office & Finance Director 
 
Tyron Harris, Human Resources Director detailed additions made to the job description of 
the Finance Director to incorporate the responsibilities of the role of Chief Administrative 
Officer to properly reflect overlap of the two positions as well as to clearly divide 
responsibilities between the Finance Director and that of the recently hired Deputy 
Finance Director position. 
 
The Committee made the recommendation to revise the job description to be 
lessrestrictive to candidates from private enterprise.  The Director agreed to make the 
appropriate edits. 
 
MOTION By Tom Rup 
 Seconded by Harry Amadasun  
 



Personnel & Pensions Subcommittee 2 March 2, 2023 

to recommend the Town Council accept the proposed Job Description and 
Compensation Plan for the position of Chief Administrative Office & Finance 
Director, dated January 3, 2023 as amended by the Department of Human 
Resources per the subcommittee’s recommendations.   
 
Motion carried 3/0 
 

Deputy Development Director 
 
Director Harris stated that this is a newly created position based on the realignment of the 
Mayor’s organizational chart.  The administration’s vision of service delivery within the 
department will allow for the Deputy Development Director to serve in a support role to the 
current Development Director focusing more on day-to-day functions and team 
management while the Development Director will be concentrated more on larger projects.  
The Director also stated that the position will provide an additional resource for succession 
planning should the Development Director position become open. 
 
MOTION By Harry Amadasun 
 Seconded by Tom Rup 
 

to recommend the Town Council accept the proposed Job Description and 
Compensation Plan for the position of Deputy Development Director, dated 
February 6, 2023 as amended by the Department of Human Resources per 
the subcommittee’s discussion.   
 
Motion carried 3/0 
 

Director, East Hartford Works 
 
Director Harris shared that this also is a new position to the Town.  East Hartford Works 
(initially East Hartford Connects) as a department was initially a part of the Board of 
Education and has recently been incorporated as a Town administrative department.  This 
position and the Career Coach position to be discussed are fully granted funded.  The 
Director confirmed that both positions are non-bargaining. 
 
The Committee recommended that the “position definition” focus be edited to reflect a 
strategy focus on advancing opportunity for our citizens to make it more inclusive. 
 
MOTION By Tom Rup 
 Seconded by Harry Amadasun  
 

to recommend the Town Council accept the Job Description and 
Compensation Plan for the position of Director, East Hartford Works, dated 
February 6, 2023 as provided by the Department of Human Resources with 
the subcommittee’s recommendations.   
 
Motion carried 3/0 
 

Career Coach 
 
Similarly to the Director, East Hartford Works position, the committee proposed changes  
made to the position definition language as previously discussed. 



Personnel & Pensions Subcommittee 3 March 2, 2023 

 
MOTION By Tom Rup 
 Seconded by Harry Amadasun 
 

to recommend the Town Council accept the Job Description and 
Compensation Plan for the position of Career Coach, dated February 6, 
2023 as provided by the Department of Human Resources with the 
subcommittee’s recommendations.   
 
Motion carried 3/0 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
MOTION By Tom Rup 

seconded Awet Tsegai   
to adjourn at 5:55 pm 
 
Motion carried 3/0  

 
 
 
C: Town Council 
 Mayor Walsh 
 Tyron Harris, Human Resources Director 
 Melissa McCaw, Finance Director 
  

 



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 

740 Main Street  
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108 

 

MICHAEL P. WALSH 
MAYOR 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

TYRON HARRIS 
DIRECTOR 

OFFICE OF HUMAN 
RESOURCES 

 

(860) 291-7220 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

WWW.EASTHARTFORDCT.GOV 

 
 
March 14th 2023 
 
The Hon. Mayor Mike Walsh 
740 Main Street 
East Hartford, CT  06108 
  
Re: Human Resources & Chief Diversity Officer, Deputy Director of Health and Human 
Services, and Youth Outreach Coordinator.   
  
Dear Mr. Walsh: 
 
Please see the attached Human Resources & Chief Diversity Officer, Deputy Director of 
Health and Human Services, and Youth Outreach Coordinator job descriptions to align 
with the new organizational structure. 
 
 
Tyron V. Harris 
 
Human Resources Director 

Customer Service. Collaboration. Communication. 
 
 
 



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 
  
TITLE:  DirectorHuman Resources & Chief Diversity Officer    
 LEVEL:  11 
 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources    DATE:     3/1/2023 
 
 
POSITION DEFINITION: 
 
Works under the general direction of the Mayor.  Plans, organizes, and administers the personnel and affirmative 
action programs of the town, and provides related consultative services to departments, town boards and 
commissions. 
  
ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS: 
 
 Plans and organizes work according to standard or established procedures. 
 Establishes priorities in work assignments. 
 Assigns work and projects to professional and secretarial staff. 
 Directs personnel programs including:  recruitment, examination, appointment, classification, compensation, 

and development and training. 
 Directs labor relations programs including development of collective bargaining demands in concert with 

department management, negotiation and administration of collective bargaining agreements. 
 Provides near term and long range planning for employee relations programs and collective bargaining 

strategy and objectives.  
 Receives legal direction from Corporation Counsel to implement collective bargaining contracts and 

practices. 
 Serves as an advisor and representative of the Town in grievance and arbitration hearings. 
 Provides consultation and administrative assistance to department heads, boards and commissions in 

personnel and labor relations maters. 
 Administers equal employment opportunity and affirmative action programs. 
 Advises and counsels department heads on employee training and development programs to improve work 

methods and procedures. 
 Prepares budget recommendations for the department and administers adopted budget. 
 Prepares complex statistical and narrative reports for the Mayor and the Town Council upon request. 
 Serves as staff to assigned Boards and Commissions.  
 Reports work accomplished to Mayor.  

 Create and manage DEI programs related to recruitment, promotion, pay equality, etc. 

 Stay on top of trends, laws, and other factors influencing DEI programs. 

 Represent the town at industry meetings and events. 
 Develops and implements training to promote cultural understanding and competency and a climate of 

equity and inclusion. 
 Serves as the central resource for staff and the community on issues related to protected class 

discrimination, harassment and Title IX. 
 Regularly meets with key diversity professionals to build strategic relationships. 
 Set the tone and HR systems to provide a welcoming, ethical, diverse and inclusive, supportive, engaging, 

and high-performance workplace with an established network of trust-based, positive work relationships 
throughout the town with stakeholders and union representatives. 

 Oversees and contributes to productive relationships and outcomes with labor unions. 
  
 
ADDITIONAL JOB FUNCTIONS: 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 11 pt



Director, Personnel  2

 
 Organizes the collection and analysis of labor relation experiences of departments, including general 

employee relations activities. 
 Analyzes economic impact of present and projected employee agreements. 
 Develops training programs for administrators and supervisors in Contract administration, grievance 

handling, and related labor relations maters. 
 Strives to maintain a positive working relationship with employee organizations and their representatives. 
 
  
 Appears before civic, cultural, and other groups to inform them of town employment activities. 
 Oversees the administration of the town’s pension program, employee benefits, and unemployment 

compensation programs. 
 Participates in public personnel organizations to remain current in the field.  

 Assesses community needs and promotes community cohesion to stimulate changes within town and the 
wider community. 

 Maintains knowledge of anti-discriminatory legislation. 
 Analyze the current environment to develop an asset-based approach for improvement and monitor and 

track national trends using benchmarks to assess institutional best performance. 
 Support the delivery of individual and organizational needs assessments, including consideration of 

institutional climate surveys, in the areas of diversity, equity, and inclusion related to the school's strategic 
plan. 

 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 
 
 Thorough knowledge of the principles and practices of public personnel administration, including labor 

relations, personnel selection, classification, compensation and affirmative action. 
 Knowledge of local, state and federal laws and regulations governing personnel practices. 
 Considerable ability in written and oral communication. 
 Ability to deal effectively with employees, department heads, labor representatives and the public skill in 

negotiating collective bargaining agreement.  
 Ability to plan and direct department programs and staff activities. 
 Ability to supervise. 
 Ability to apply State, and Federal Laws, Town Ordinances, Departmental policies, procedures, rules and 

regulations to determine necessary action. 
 Ability to digest, review and disseminate large quantities of information to the proper authorities. 
 Ability to understand municipal operations and their budgetary impact.  

 Ability to handle difficult subjects and sensitive information with confidentiality and maturity. 
 A comfort in speaking to and across different groups. 
 Exceptional conflict resolution skills. 
 Cultural awareness and competence. 
 Notable creativity and organizational skills. 
 Building Productive and Trusted Relationships 
 Strategic Planning and Consulting 
 Full Cycle Talent Management Innovation and Excellence 
 Enabling Team-Based Results 
 Culture Assessment, Alignment, and Development 
 Diversity, Inclusion, and Collaboration 
 Business Acumen and Political Savvy 
 Decision Making Efficacy 
 Performance Management and Total Rewards. 

  
  
PHYSICAL AND MENTAL EFFORT, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 11 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at:  0.25" + Tab after:  0.5" + Indent at:  0.5",
Tab stops:  0.25", List tab + Not at  0.5"



Director, Personnel  3

 
 Works in office setting subject to continuous interruptions and background noise. 
 Includes exposure to video display terminals on a daily basis. 
 Must be able to work under stress from demanding deadlines and changing priorities and conditions. 
 
JOB QUALIFICATIONS: 
 
The Director of Personnel shall have a Bachelor’s degree in Personnel and Industrial Relations, Public 
Administration, Business Administration, or some closely related field, and five years of progressively 
responsible experience in personnel administration or labor relations with two years of experience in public 
personnel administration.  A Master’s degree in Business or Public Administration may be substituted for two 
years of the aforementioned practical work experience.  

 SPHR or SHRM-SCP Certification – not required 

 
 
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 Valid Motor Vehicle Operator’s License 
 
 
The above tasks and responsibilities are illustrative only. The description does not include every task or 
responsibility.  
 
This job description is compliant with Section 2-114, 2-115, and 2-116 of the Town Code of Ordinances, as 
repealed and enacted by the Town Council at the regular meeting of May 2, 2000 
 
 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 11 pt

Formatted: Font: 11 pt



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 
 
 
TITLE:  Deputy Director of Health and Human Services  LEVEL: 112 
 
DEPARTMENT: Health      DATE: 1/3/2023 
 
POSITION DEFINITION: 
 
 The Deputy Director is responsible for assisting the Director of Health and Human Services to 
oversee and coordinate the provision of services of several Divisions within a major Department 
of the town of East Hartford including the administration of operating budgets, grant 
management, contract execution, personnel matters, and the establishment and 
implementation of policies and standard operating procedures in accordance with local 
ordinances and regulations as well as State and Federal laws and/or regulations. Oversees the 
operation of the Department in the event of the temporary absence of the Director of Health 
and Human Services. The employee is required to perform all similar or related duties. 
 
GENERAL DUTIES: 
 

 Assists the Director of Health and Human Services in managing and directing the 
department. Assists in planning, organizing and directing activities and operations of the 
department; confers with the Director regarding policies and operating processes; reviews, 
evaluates and recommends changes in policies, programs and operations; mentors and 
coaches subordinates to implement the direction of the Director; identifies emerging issues, 
assesses alternative strategies and action plans, and solves problems. 

 Assists the Director with coordinating and integrating program components into a cohesive 
and effective service delivery system in accordance with policies, budgets, program goals 
and regulations. 

 Assists with planning and enacting health and human service programs in collaboration with 
town staff and community organizations to provide services to residents of all ages.  
Services include and are not limited to public health nursing services; environmental health; 
emergency preparedness and response; immunization programs; community mental health 
programs to link residents to behavioral health and treatment services, social services 
programs; programs targeted to the senior population; and nutritional programs, including 
the federally funded, regional Women, Infants, and Children program based in East 
Hartford.  

 Provide guidance to department staff for the development and implementation of work 
plans and performance measures; assigns work activities, projects and programs; monitors 
workflow; reviews and evaluates work products, methods and procedures. 

 Assists in developing the department long-range goals; identifies and facilitates 
development and training, developing, monitoring, and resolving health and human services 
issues and reporting progress to Town leadership. 

 Assists in managing and participates in the development and administration of the 
Department’s budget; forecasts the need for funding for staffing, equipment and supplies; 
monitors and assists the Director in approving expenditures; preparation and 



Deputy Director of Health and Human Services  2

implementation of budgetary adjustments; and plans and develops cost estimates for new 
or revised program elements. 

 Participating in a leadership role in quality improvement systems and processes; providing 
technical or professional assistance and direction, particularly in a disease outbreak or 
emerging disease event of public health importance. 

 Attends and participates in events and meetings hosted by advocates, providers, or the 
general community. Works with the Mayor’s office to respond to media requests, write op-
eds or tell our own story through social media. 

 Remains current on best practices for integrating multiple funding streams, billing and fee 
structures for services, and delivery system reform models relating to public health and 
human services. 

 Maintaining and assuring compliance with current federal regulations and requirements, 
evidence-based practices, and Public Health Laws and regulations applicable to the 
Department. 

 Researches and prepares technical and administrative reports; prepares written 
correspondence. 

 Conducts evaluations and review data relevant to the community needs as well as public 
health to develop long-range plans. 

 Ability to take after-hours on-call, work longer shifts, nights, and weekends to meet 
operational needs as determined by the Director. 

 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 
 

 Thorough knowledge of public health administration, policies and practices. 

 Knowledge of departmental administration procedures, including planning coordination 
evaluation. 

 Principles and modern methods of health and human services administration; 
administrative practices, and general principles of risk management related to the functions 
of the assigned area.  

 Principles and practices of governmental budget preparation and administration. 

 Principles and techniques of statistical and quantitative management analysis; grant sources 
and contract administration. 

 Working knowledge of the department operations and services provided as well as 
municipal budgetary procedures and applicable local ordinances, State and Federal laws 
and regulations. 

 Demonstrated proficiency with computers and proficiency with Microsoft Office Suite 
(Word, Excel, Outlook, and PowerPoint). 

 Ability to effectively handle problems in the field and during emergencies. 

 Ability to read and interpret Federal, State, and local laws and ordinances. 

 Ability to interact effectively with disgruntled members of the public, local officials, and 
other department personnel 

 Ability to work independently, exercise good judgment, and make sound decisions 

 Ability to think critically and problem solve 

 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with diverse populations, 
organizations, and interests 

 Ability to maintain confidentiality 



Deputy Director of Health and Human Services  3

 Ability to conduct research, prepare grant applications, and to prepare detailed, accurate 
reports 

 Ability to manage multiple tasks simultaneously in a detailed and organized manner in a 
fast-paced environment. 

 Ability to supervise the work of others; instruct, persuade, negotiate and motivate 
individuals with diverse backgrounds and interests. 

 Excellent verbal and written communication skills 

 Excellent organizational skills 
 
PHYSICAL AND MENTAL EFFORT, AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: 
 

 Works in an office setting subject to continuous interruptions and background noise. 

 Includes exposure to video display terminals on a daily basis. 

 Must be able to work under stress from demanding deadlines and changing priorities and 
conditions. 

 Ability to operate equipment requiring eye and hand coordination and mechanical aptitude. 

 Ability to access and reach difficult places and varied terrain for inspection purposes.   
 
JOB QUALIFICATIONS: 

 Graduation from an accredited program with a Master’s Degree in public health, social 
work, healthcare administration, public administration or related field; OR 

 Bachelor’s Degree in Nursing form an accredited college or university; AND 
 A minimum of five (5) years of increasingly-responsible work experience in public health, 

social services, human services or a related field, serving in a supervisory role, 
developing policy, and delivering services. 

 An equivalent combination of education and experience that provides the knowledge, 
skills, and abilities to perform the required duties of the position will be considered in 
lieu of the above-mentioned requirements. 

 Demonstrated experience in working with diverse communities. 

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

 Master’s Degree in Public Health, Business/Public Administration, or related field. 
 Seven (7) years of related work experience in public health or a related field. 
 Five (5) years of prior supervisory experience. 

LICENSING REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Valid Motor Vehicle Operator’s License. 
Possession of current license issued by the State of Connecticut, if applicable (Nursing, Clinical 
Social Work, etc.). 
 
EEO/AA Statement 



Deputy Director of Health and Human Services  4

In the Town of East Hartford, we don't just accept difference — we celebrate it, support it, and 
thrive on it for the benefit of our employees, residents, and community partners. The Town of 
East Hartford is proud to be an equal-opportunity workplace. 

 
The above tasks and responsibilities are illustrative only. The description does not include 
every task or responsibility.  
 



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 

TITLE:      Youth Outreach Coordinator      GRADE: NBU  

DEPARTMENT:  Youth Services      Date:   1/1/2023 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

The Youth Outreach Coordinator is assigned to the Department of Youth Services and is responsible for 
reducing youth violence, delinquency and truancy in the East Hartford community. The Coordinator shall 
maintain a strong working relationship with the East Hartford Police Department and East Hartford Public 
Schools. The Coordinator will manage the Juvenile Review Board (JRB). As the JRB Manager, the 
Coordinator will conduct JRB youth and family pre-JRB hearing intakes, conduct all State-required (Ohio 
Scales) screenings, facilitate the JRB hearings, perform diversion follow-up duties that include case 
management and monitoring, data collection, coordination with all stakeholder agencies, as well as with 
board members and families to support East Hartford youth involved in minor criminal offenses. The 
Youth Outreach Coordinator will also conduct all Youth Services intakes for truancy/defiance of school 
rules, runaways, beyond control of parent and immoral conduct referrals. The coordinator will actively 
participate in community organizations and meetings that support programs that reach and benefit the 
youth of East Hartford.  

 

GENERAL DUTIES: 

  Identifies positive youth development, risk prevention/intervention, and leadership opportunities  
   Partners with and convenes East Hartford (public and private) community agencies, schools, and    

 municipal departments concerning youth issues and trends in the community.  
  Initiates outreach strategies targeting underserved and high-risk youth and families.  
  Supervises and evaluates program facilitators, youth outreach workers, case and family mentors.  
  Furthers the goals of Youth Services within several areas of focus, with examples including teen 

employment, community service, youth at-risk intervention and prevention strategies, youth 
academic support, and parental skill development.  

  Uses a variety of marketing techniques to facilitate organization visibility, participant recruitment, 
program media coverage, information dissemination to the community.  

  Ensures that computer data is entered/maintained, for program evaluation, recording, and reporting 
to state and local resources.  

  Maintains awareness of local, state and national grants, fulfills grant requirements, adheres to grant 
objectives, follows Youth Services plans, monitors expenditures.  

  Assists with other program and administrative functions and performs related work as required to 
benefit the Department of Youth Services.  

  Develop and maintain relationships with state agencies to include Department of Children and 
Families (DCF), State Department of Education (SDE), Judicial Court Support Services Division 
(CSSD), CT Youth Services Association (CYSA), and CT State Police (relationships with the CSP 
SRO’s are required to service East Hartford youth who may engage in criminal conduct in schools 
outside of East Hartford that result in JRB referrals). 

 

REQUIRED VALUES, SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE, AND EXPERIENCE: 

 3-5 years of experience working with children, adults, and/or families. 
 Experience in and knowledge of the Juvenile Justice System including Judicial Juvenile Court 

processes and Juvenile Review Board practices. 
 Experience providing critical feedback to staff. 



Youth Outreach Coordinator, Youth Services   2

 Ability to work autonomously and take initiative. 
 Demonstrate a history of program development. (required) 
 Excellent verbal and written communication skills are essential in conjunction with computer literacy. 
 Strong organizational skills, able to multi-task and prioritize, able to meet deadlines. 
 Strong motivational and leadership skills, including ability to orient and train. 
 Must be receptive and responsive to supervision and professional development. 
 Values coaching as an educational profession on par with academic instruction in its net effect on 

young adult’s self-efficacy and future orientation. 
 Build mutually beneficial relationships with partners necessary to help young people, including 

internal services within Youth Services, the police department, juvenile probation, school partners, 
and external referral community partners so that our young people get opportunities for positive 
community connections. 
 

 
LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE: 

Graduation from a four-year college or university and 3-5 years of experience or 5-8 years of direct 
criminal justice experience in program planning and administration. Must have experience in researching 
funding sources and preparing grant applications on a federal, state and local level. Additionally, must 
have experience conducting presentations and preparing press releases, brochures and reports; or an 
equivalent combination of experience that includes the following knowledge, skills and abilities: 

 Bachelor’s degree preferred, experience working with disengaged and disconnected youth within the 
juvenile criminal justice system considered in lieu of a BA. 

 Considerable knowledge of youth development and of community agencies and key contacts, along 
with existing area resources. 

 Knowledge of research methodologies, analysis and report writing. 
 Knowledge of State labor laws as they relate to youth. 
 Knowledge of personal computer technology and application software needed to run reports, build 

and maintain databases and track fiscal and program data. 
 Skill and experience in community outreach and communication building. 
 Skill and experience in preparing and maintaining program budgets and issuing required fiscal 

reports. 
 Skill and experience in monitoring and evaluating program effectiveness and identifying gaps in 

services. 
 Knowledge of criminal law and law enforcement practices. 
 Knowledge of State Board of Education regulations. 
 Knowledge of DCF policies and practices. 
 Knowledge of CYSA (CT Youth Services Association) policies. 
 Valid motor vehicle operator’s license. 
 
EEO/AA Statement 

In the Town of East Hartford, we don't just accept difference — we celebrate it, support it, and thrive on it 
for the benefit of our employees, residents, and community partners. The Town of East Hartford is proud 
to be an equal-opportunity workplace. 

 
 
NOTE:  The description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities.  It is not meant  
              to be all-inclusive of every task and responsibility.  
           



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 

740 Main Street  
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108 

 

MICHAEL P. WALSH 
MAYOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TYRON HARRIS 
DIRECTOR 

OFFICE OF HUMAN 
RESOURCES 

 

(860) 291-7220 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WWW.EASTHARTFORDCT.GOV 

 
 
March 15th 2023 
 
The Hon. Mayor Mike Walsh 
740 Main Street 
East Hartford, CT  06108 
  
Re: Custodian Job Descriptions for Public Works, Library and Police 
  
Dear Mr. Walsh: 
 
Please see the attached job descriptions for our Public Works, Library and Police 
custodians. 
 
 
Tyron V. Harris 
 
Human Resources Director 

Customer Service. Collaboration. Communication. 
 
 
 



Custodian I, Library - 1 - 

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 
 
 
TITLE:  Custodian I    GRADE: 1 3 
 
DEPARTMENT: Library    DATE:
 7/1/874/1/2023 
 
 
POSITION DEFINITION: 
 
Performs general cleaning and minor maintenance duties in maintaining town 
buildings, adjacent walks and grounds, and equipment in clean, orderly, and 
functional condition.  Provides assistance to assist officials, staff, the general 
public, and other employees as necessary.  
 
 
GENERAL DUTIES: 
 
 Receives oral or written orders from a supervisor. 
 Performs work according to standard procedure and by the building’s 

operational schedule. 
 Cleans rooms, hallways, restrooms, locker rooms, offices, stairways, and 

windows. 
 Uses brooms, mops, and floor equipment to sweep, mop, strip, and wax 

floors. 
 Uses vacuum cleaners to clean rugs, carpets, upholstered furniture, and 

blinds. 
 Dusts furniture and equipment. 
 Washes walls, ceilings, woodwork, windows, doors, and sills. 
 Empties wastebaskets. 
 Replenishes rest roomrestroom supplies. 
 Replaces light bulbs. 
 Sets up and tears tear down chairs, tables, and equipment in meeting rooms 

and function rooms. 
 Sets up and breaks down furniture and equipment for library events and 

meeting room uses 
 Clears snow from entrances. 
 Picks up and delivers supplies and materials within the library. 
 Follows all applicable safety rules and procedures. 
 Reports work accomplished orally or on written work order to supervisor. 
 
ADDITIONAL JOB DUTIES: 
 

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt



Custodian I, Library - 2 - 

 Participates in general cleaning, painting, and repair work. 
 Uses hand tools and power tools in making minor maintenance repairs. 
 Provides assiTransports library circulating materials and supplies between 

branches. 
 Checks building at the beginning and end of shifts.  
 Secures building at closing time. 
 
SUPERVISED BY: 
 
Receives general supervision from the Library Assistant Director. 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS PROFILES: 
 
 The skills and knowledge required would generally be obtained with previous 

experience in building cleaning and maintenance work. 
 Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but 

uninvolved oral or written instructions.  
 Ability to relate to officials, staff, and the public in a courteous manner. 
 Ability to acquire job skills with three months of on-the-job training. 
 Ability to lift and carry objects weighing from 25 to 50 pounds.   
 Ability to work occasionally in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, 

rain, or snow.  
 Ability to use tact and diplomacy with the public and other town departments. 
 A High School diploma or equivalent is required 
 Valid CT Driver’s License 
 Ability to work at other locations 

 

REQUIREMENTS: 

 Education: High school diploma or GED - Preferred 
 Basic cleaning responsibilities require no previous experience 
 Must be able to take direction, work with minimal supervision, and function cooperatively as part of a 

team 
 Ability to use cleaning tools and equipment. 
 Use a portable vacuum cleaner – back pack style. 
 Requires attention to detail, pride in delivering excellent service, organization, and high energy and 

endurance levels. 
 
Physical: CONTINUOUS walking, reaching, and handling; lifting and carrying objects 
weighing up to 50 pounds.  
FREQUENT standing, stooping, kneeling, and crouching; reaching at and above shoulder 
height; pushing/pulling, twisting at waist; strong power or pinch grasp; upward and 
downward flexion of the neck, a side-to-side turning of neck; lifting and carrying objects 
weighing up to 50 pounds; pushing/pulling of objects up to 50 pounds.  
 

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt



Custodian I, Library - 3 - 

LICENSING REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Not applicable. 
   
 Valid CT Driver’s License 
 
 
NOTE:  The above tasks and responsibilities are illustrative only.  The 
description does not include every task or responsibility. 
 
EEO/AA Statement 

In the Town of East Hartford, we don't just accept difference — we celebrate it, we 
support it, and we thrive on it for the benefit of our employees, our residents, and our 
community partners. The Town of East Hartford is proud to be an equal-opportunity 
workplace. 

NOTE:  The above tasks and responsibilities are illustrative only.  The 
description does not include every task or responsibility. 
 Formatted: Font: 12 pt



Custodian I, Police - 1 - 

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 
 
 
TITLE:  Custodian I     GRADE: 13 
 
DEPARTMENT: Police      DATE:  July 1, 
1987October 1st 2022 4-1-2023 
 

 
POSITION DEFINITION: 
 
Performs general cleaning and minor maintenance duties in maintaining police 
buildings, adjacent walks and grounds, and equipment in clean, orderly, and functional 
condition.  Provides minor servicing of police vehicles and equipment.  Provides 
assistance toAssiststo assist officials, staff, visitors, and other employees as necessary.   
 
 
GENERAL DUTIES: 
 
 Receives oral or written orders from a supervisor. 
 Performs work according to standard procedure and by the building’s operational 

schedule. 
 Cleans rooms, hallways, restrooms, locker rooms, offices, stairways, and windows. 
 Uses brooms, mops, and floor equipment to sweep, mop, strip, and wax floors. 
 Uses vacuum cleaners to clean rugs, carpets, upholstered furniture, and blinds. 
 Dusts and clean furniture and equipment. 
 Washes walls, ceilings, woodwork, windows, doors, and sills. 
 Empties wastebaskets. 
 Replenishes rest room restroom supplies. 
 Replaces light bulbs. 
 Sets up and tears down chairs, tables, and equipment meeting tears down chairs, 

tables, and equipment in meeting rooms and function rooms. 
 Prepares rooms for use by private organizations. 
 Clears snow from entrances. 
 Picks up and delivers supplies and materials to rooms. 
 Follows all applicable safety rules and procedures. 
 Reports work accomplished orally or on written work order to supervisor. 

 Clean and sanitize booking, holding, inmate, and observation cells, which may 
contain human fluids and biohazard materials. 

  
 
ADDITIONAL JOB DUTIES: 
 
 Vacuums interiors of police vehicles. 
 Fuels police vehicles, and checks check oil, coolant, and battery levels. 
 Maintains records of fuel consumption. 
 Participates in general cleaning, painting, and repair work. 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font color: Auto



Custodian I, Police - 2 - 

 Uses hand tools and power tools in making minor maintenance repairs. 
 Provides assistance Assists to officials, staff, visitors, and other employees as 

necessary.  
 Checks building at the beginning and end of shifts.  

 Comply with all safety rules, standards, and regulations. 

 Mix chemical solutions safely and efficiently. 

  
 
 
 
 
SUPERVISED BY: 
 
Receives general supervision from the Administrative Commander and functional 
supervision from the Building Superintendent.  
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS PROFILES: 
 
 The skills and knowledge required would generally be obtained with previous 

experience in   building cleaning and maintenance work. 
 Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but uninvolved oral 

or written instructions.  
 Ability to relate to officials, staff, and the public in a courteous mannercourteously. 
 Ability to acquire job skills with three months of on-the-job training . 
 Ability to lift and carry objects weighing from 25 to 50 pounds.   
 Ability to work occasionally in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, rain, or 

snow.  
 Ability to use tact and diplomacy with the public and other town departments. 
 A High School diploma or equivalent is required 

 

REQUIREMENTS: 

 Education: High school diploma or GED - Preferred 
 Basic cleaning responsibilities require no previous experience 
 Must be able to take direction, work with minimal supervision, and function cooperatively as part of a 

team 
 Ability to use cleaning tools and equipment. 
 Use a portable vacuum cleaner – back pack style. 
 Requires attention to detail, pride in delivering excellent service, organization, and high energy and 

endurance levels. 

  

 
Physical: CContinuousONTINUOUS walking, reaching, and handling; lifting and 
carrying objects weighing up to 50 pounds.  
FrequentREQUENT standing, stooping, kneeling, and crouching; reaching at and above 
shoulder height; pushing/pulling, twisting at waist; strong power or pinch grasp; upward 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", Hanging:  0.19", Space
Before:  0 pt, After:  0 pt, Pattern: Clear, Tab stops: 
0.19", Left + Not at  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Helvetica, 10 pt, Font color:
Black

Formatted: Space Before:  Auto, After:  Auto,  No
bullets or numbering, Pattern: Clear (White), Tab stops:
Not at  0.19"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Not Italic, Font
color: Auto, Pattern: Clear

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Not Italic, Font
color: Auto, Pattern: Clear

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12 pt, Not Italic, Font
color: Auto, Pattern: Clear



Custodian I, Police - 3 - 

and downward flexion of the neck, a side-to-side turning of neck; lifting and carrying 
objects weighing up to 50 pounds; pushing/pulling of objects up to 10 pounds.  
 
EEO/AA Statement 

In the Town of East Hartford, we don't just accept difference — we celebrate it, we support it, and we 
thrive on it for the benefit of our employees, our residents, and our community partners. The Town of 
East Hartford is proud to be an equal-opportunity workplace. 

 
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 Not No applicable.  
 
 
 
 
NOTE:  The above tasks and responsibilities are illustrative only.  The description 
does not  not include every task or responsibility. 
 

 



Custodian I, Public Works - 1 - 

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD 
 
 
 
TITLE:  Custodian I     GRADE: 31 
 
DEPARTMENT: Public Works     DATE:
 07/01/874/1/2023 
 
 
POSITION DEFINITION: 
 
Performs general cleaning and minor maintenance duties in maintaining town buildings, 
adjacent walks and grounds, and equipment in clean, orderly, and functional condition.  
Provides assistance to Assists officials, staff, visitors, and other employees as 
necessary.  
 
 
GENERAL DUTIES: 
 
 Receives oral or written orders from a supervisor. 
 Performs work according to standard procedure and by the building’s operational 

schedule. 
 Cleans rooms, hallways, restrooms, locker rooms, offices, stairways, and windows. 
 Uses brooms, mops, and floor equipment to sweep, mop, strip, and wax floors. 
 Uses vacuum cleaners to clean rugs, carpets, upholstered furniture, and blinds. 
 Dusts furniture and equipment. 
 Washes walls, ceilings, woodwork, windows, doors, and sills. 
 Empties wastebaskets. 
 Replenishes the rest room restroom supplies. 
 Replaces light bulbs. 
 Sets Setup and tears tear down chairs, tables, and equipment in meeting rooms and 

function rooms. 
 Prepares rooms for use by private organizations. 
 Clears snow from entrances. 
 Picks up and delivers supplies and materials to rooms. 
 Follows all applicable safety rules and procedures. 
 Reports work accomplished orally or on written work order to supervisor. 
 
ADDITIONALJOB DUTIES: 
 
 Participates in general cleaning, painting, and repair work. 
 Uses hand tools and power tools in making minor maintenance repairs. 
 Provides assistance to officials, staff, visitors, and other employees as necessary.  
 Checks building at the beginning and end of shifts.  
 
SUPERVISED BY: 
 
Receives general supervision from the Building Superintendent 

Formatted: Body Text 2



Custodian I, Public Works - 2 - 

 
 
QUALIFICATIONS PROFILES: 
 
 The skills and knowledge required would generally be obtained with previous 

experience in building cleaning and maintenance work. 
 Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but uninvolved oral 

or written instructions.  
 Ability to relate to officials, staff, and the public in a courteous manner. 
 Ability to acquire job skills with three months of on-the-job training. 
 Ability to lift and carry objects weighing from 25 to 50 pounds.   
 Ability to work occasionally in poor weather conditions, including heat, cold, rain, or 

snow.  
 
 
Physical: CONTINUOUS walking, reaching, and handling; lifting and carrying objects 
weighing up to 50 pounds.  
FREQUENT standing, stooping, kneeling, and crouching; reaching at and above shoulder height; 
pushing/pulling, twisting at waist; strong power or pinch grasp; upward and downward flexion of 
the neck, a side-to-side turning of neck; lifting and carrying objects weighing up to 50 pounds; 
pushing/pulling of objects up to 50 pounds.  

 

REQUIREMENTS: 

 Education: High school diploma or GED - Preferred 
 Basic cleaning responsibilities requires no previous experience 
 Must be able to take direction, to work with minimal supervision, and to function cooperatively as part of a 

team 
 Ability to use cleaning tools and equipment. 
 Use a portable vacuum cleaner – back pack style. 
 Requires attention to detail, a pride in delivering excellent service, organization, and high levels of energy and 

endurance. 
 
 
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 Not applicable.  
 
NOTE:  The above tasks and responsibilities are illustrative only.  The description 
does not include every task or responsibility. 
 
EEO/AA Statement 

In the Town of East Hartford, we don't just accept difference — we celebrate it, we support it, 
and we thrive on it for the benefit of our employees, our residents, and our community partners. 
The Town of East Hartford is proud to be an equal-opportunity workplace. 

NOTE:  The above tasks and responsibilities are illustrative only.  The description 
does not include every task or responsibility. 
 
 

 

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0" +
Indent at:  0.25"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Font
color: Auto

Formatted: Space Before:  0 pt, After:  0 pt, Bulleted +
Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0" + Indent at:  0.25", Pattern:
Clear



  

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

 

DATE:   March 24, 2023 

TO:   Richard F. Kehoe, Chair 

FROM:   Mayor Michael P. Walsh 

RE:   AMUSEMENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

 

The following Amusement Permits are before you due to the East Hartford Code of Ordinances, Chapter 
5, Amusements, Section 5-3 (e), passed by the Town Council: 

Sec. 5-3 (e): 
 
(e) If the application is submitted pursuant to subsection (b) of section 5-1 of the Town Ordinances, 
within one week of receipt of written comments from the Directors, the Chief of Police shall forward 
those comments to the Town Council. The Chief of Police shall also forward to the Town Council written 
comments pertaining to the impact the proposed amusement would have on the areas under the 
purview of the Police Department and any recommended changes in the planned operations, as well as 
a statement as to whether the Police Department can supply adequate police protection. 

Please add the following amusement permits to the Town Council agenda for the April 4, 2023 meeting. 

 Memorial Day Parade  
o Monday, May 29,2023; 10AM – 3PM PM at Goodwin University 

 

 Juneteenth Celebration  
o Saturday, June 17, 2023; 11AM – 4PMPM at Town Green/Alumni Park  

 

 Annual Car Show  
o Saturday, July 8,2023; 1PM-4PM at Sunset Ridge School  

 

 Sounds of Summer Concert  
o June 15,22,29 and July 6,13,27, 2023; 6PM-8Pm at Great River Park  

 

 Abelon Memorial Walk  
o Saturday, May 13,2023; 730AM-2PM at starts at CIBA and proceeds down Forbes to Sunset 

Ridge 
 
 
C: S. Sansom, Chief of Police 
  
 








































































































































































	04-04-23 Agenda.pdf
	5A 03-21-23 Exec Session Mins Filed.pdf
	00000001.PDF
	00000002.PDF

	5B 03-21-23 Mins Filed.PDF
	5C 03-22-23 Combined PZ Mins Filed.pdf
	6A Disposition of Model Train.pdf
	6B Resignation from BC.pdf
	8A Council Resolution - AccelerateCT Summer Program Expansion Grants.pdf
	8B Council Resolution - 2023 Speed & Aggressive Driving Enforcement Program.pdf
	8C Reserve Fund Requirements Ordinance.pdf
	8D Revised Tax Liens.pdf
	Revised_2023 Tax Lien Sale Memo_0329.pdf
	New LS 2023 MM FINAL TO COUNCIL - REV 3.29.23.pdf
	New LS 2023 MM FINAL TO COUNCIL - REV 3.29.23.pdf
	subs2.pdf


	8D1 Mins 3-29-23 Revised Tax Liens.pdf
	8E Tax Stabilization Agreement for 136 Jaidee.pdf
	8F Permit Fee Reduction at 650 Connecticut Boulevard.pdf
	8G Use of Cricket Field at Shae Park.pdf
	8H Job Descriptions.pdf
	03-30-23.pdf
	A G E N D A

	03-02-23 PP Minutes.pdf
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

	03-30-23 Job Descriptions.pdf

	8I Amusement Permits.pdf
	8I Amusement Cover Letter.pdf
	Town Council Packet for April 4, 2023 - 17th Abelon Memorial Walk.pdf
	Town Council Packet for April 4, 2023 - Memorial Day Parade.pdf
	Town Council Packet for April 4, 2023 - Juneteenth Celebration.pdf
	Town Council Packet for April 4, 2023 - Sounds of Summer Concert Series.pdf
	Town Council Packet for April 4, 2023 - Annual Car Show.pdf

	8J Refund of Taxes.pdf

